
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: October 13, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 9/8/2025
• 2025-09-08 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Bryant Comprehensive Street Improvement Plan

GarNat Engineering and Volkert - Presentation on Street Improvement Plan and Survey

The City  of Bryant is committed to providing safe, reliable, and efficient transportation for all residents, businesses, and visitors.

As part of our ongoing efforts to improve streets, sidewalks, intersections, and other transportation infrastructure, we are seeking

your input on areas within the city that need attention. This survey is designed to help us identify problem areas—such as traffic

congestion, roadway conditions, pedestrian safety, bike accessibility, and other transportation challenges. Your feedback will

guide city leaders and planners as we prioritize improvements and develop long-term solutions for Bryant’s transportation

network. We encourage all Bryant motorists to share their experiences and concerns. By participating, you are helping us build a

safer, stronger, and more connected community.

• Bryant Streets Survey Postcard.png

Director's Report

DRC Report

3. Finley Business Park - 25300 I-30 - Commercial Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval ofTwo Lot Commercial Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

4. 25190 I-30 - 2 Lot Commercial Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Two Lot Commercial Plat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL,

Contingent upon adding easement to Plat

5. Reynolds Centre - Lot 2 - Replat into 2A and 2B

Crafton Tull - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

6. Therapeds - 2208 N Reynolds Road - Sidewalk Waiver

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation to City Council for Waiver on Sidewalk - NO RECOMMENDATION

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/2025-09-08_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/bryant_streets_survey_postcard.png


7. Marketplace East Phase 2 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent

upon satisfying Engineering Comments

8. Creekside Addition Phase 2B - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon

remaining comments being satisfied.

9. Pikewood Subdivision 3 - Lots 17 and 18 - Replat

Gerber and Freddy Beza - Requesting Recommedantion for Approval of Replat of two lots into one - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL,

Contingent upon satisfying Engineering Comments.

10. Midtown Bryant - Block 2 Lot 8 - Minor Exception

HD Homes - Requesting Minor Exception from Midtown Code to Allow for Additional Alley Access - APPROVED

• 0991-PLN-01.pdf

11. Crosspointe Park - New Pavillion

Ryan Ingold - Requesting Approval for New Pavillion - APPROVED, Contingent upon satisfying engineering comments.

• 0996-PLN-01.jpeg

• 0996-PLN-02.pdf

• 0996-PLN-03.pdf

12. Central Arkansas Inflatables - 6221 Hwy 5 STE 5 - Sign Permit

AR Sign Guys - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 94057-SGNAPP-01.pdf

13. Omni Health & Wellness - 3345 Main St, STE 100 - Sign Permit

L Graphics- Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 94132-APP-01.pdf

• 94132-APP-02.pdf

14. Bamboo Wing - 2202 N Reynolds - Sign Permit

Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 94186-SGNAPP-01.pdf

15. Radiant Boutique - 307 Progress Way Ste 100 - Sign Permit

L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 94217-SGNAPP-01.pdf

16. Practical Wellness Clinic - 6144 Hwy 5 STE 700 - Sign Permit

L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 94229-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Public Hearing

Old Business

New Business

17. Finley Business Park - 25300 I-30 - Commercial Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Two Lot Commercial Plat

• 0981-PLT-04.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0991-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0996-pln-01.jpeg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0996-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0996-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/94057-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/94132-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/94132-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/94186-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/94217-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/94229-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0981-plt-04.pdf


18. 25190 I-30 - 2 Lot Commercial Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Two Lot Commercial Plat

• 0988-PLT-02.pdf

• 0988-LTR-01.pdf

19. Reynolds Centre - Lot 2 - Replat into 2A and 2B

Crafton Tull - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0987-CAA-01.pdf

• 0987-PLT-02.pdf

• 0987-LTR-01.pdf

20. Therapeds - 2208 N Reynolds Road - Sidewalk Waiver

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation to City Council for Waiver on Sidewalk

• 0942-WVR-01.pdf

• 0942-PLN-03.pdf

21. Marketplace East Phase 2 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval

• 0992-PLN-02.pdf

• 0992-RSP-01.pdf

22. Creekside Addition Phase 2B - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval

• 0989-ASB-02.pdf

• 0989-PLT-02.pdf

• 0989-CRTLTR-01.pdf

• 0989-APP-01.pdf

• 0989-LTR-01.pdf

23. Pikewood Subdivision 3 - Lots 17 and 18 - Replat

Gerber and Freddy Beza - Requesting Approval for Replat of two lots into one

• 0993-PLT-02.pdf

24. Midland Farms Replat - 3808 Midland Road - Tarver Property

Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Replat of lots 88-90 of Midland Farms Subdivision

• 0995-PLT-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0988-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0988-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0987-caa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0987-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0987-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0942-wvr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0942-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0992-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0992-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0989-asb-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0989-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0989-crtltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0989-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0989-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0993-plt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_511/0995-plt-01.pdf


 
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Monday, September 8, 2025 
Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom  

6:00 PM 
 

Agenda 
  

CALL TO ORDER 

● Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order. 
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Thompson, 

Erwin 
● Commissioners Absent: Edwards, Speed 

  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 8/11/2025 
 
Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by 
Commission Thompson.  Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 2 Absent 

 
 
PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

2. Water and Wastewater Rate Analysis Presentation 
 

Tim Fournier, Public Works Director, presented the 2025 Water and Wastewater Rate 
Study. 

 
 
Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.  
 
 
DRC REPORT 
 
 

3. FSBC - New Site Additions - 604 Reynolds - Changes to Outfall of Retention Pond 
Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for changes to the retention pond outfall - 
APPROVED, Contingent upon small comments being worked out with city engineer 
 



4. State Farm - 515 N Reynolds Road - Site Plan Changes 
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for modification to previously 
approved Site Plan - APPROVED  
 

5. New Beginnings - HWy 5 and Midland Rd - Site Plan  
PLE - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED  
 

6. 20 Tanglewood Dr - Conditional Use Permit - Additional Square Footage for 
Addition to Accessory Structure 
David Harris - Requesting Approval of Conditional Use Permit - RECOMMENDED 
APPROVAL 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 

7. 20 Tanglewood Dr - Conditional Use Permit - Additional Square Footage for 
Addition to Accessory Structure  
David Harris - Requesting Approval of Conditional Use Permit  
 
Butch Higginbotham spoke on behalf of the applicant. 
 
Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 2 Absent. 
 

Motion to close public comment made by Commissioner Erwin, seconded by Commissioner 
Statton. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 2 Absent. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

A public comment was made by Joan Handy regarding a fence previously agreed 
upon on Arey Drive. The City of Bryant Code Enforcement Office will follow up on this 
matter. 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 
                                                                                                                                  

NEW BUSINESS 

None 
 

 

 



 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to Adjourn made by Vice-Chairman Hooten, seconded by Commissioner 
Thompson. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 2 Absent. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Chairman, Lance Penfield                     Date 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder                    Date 









GREEN SPACE

NEW FOOD TRUCK PARKING

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (1)

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (2)

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (2)

POWER PANEL

NEW PARK SIGN

NEW FOOD TRUCK PARKING

NEW FOOD TRUCK HOOK UP (1)



18'-0" (width)

16
'-0

" (
de

pt
h)

Joists: 2x8, spacing: approx 15.43" o.c. (chosen 15 joists)
Beams: 2x10 (continuous at rear, mid, front)
Posts: 4 per beam line × 3 beam lines = 12 posts
Footings: Typical footing: 12" diameter concrete pier or 12"x12" pad, depth to frost line per local code.

Deck Plan - Top View
Overall: 18'-0" (W) x 16'-0" (D)   Deck Height: 18" above grade (freestanding)



1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15

Joist spacing ~15.43" o.c. (2x8)

Beam 1

P1 P2 P3 P4

Beam 2

Beam 3

Posts @ approx every 6' (4 per beam line).

Framing Plan - Joist & Beam Layout (scale shown)



Deck Top

18" above grade

Footing (typ)

Side Elevation (showing posts, beams, joists). All footing depths per local code.

Joist = 2x8

Beam = 2x10 (double as required)

Typical footing: 12" diameter concrete pier or 12"x12" pad, depth to frost line per local code.

Elevation & Section
Left: Side Elevation (depth direction).  Right: Section detail









Wall mount

Channel letter

169 in x37.5 in 44 26 feet 17’ 14



26 feet











44 in

80 in

Oracal 085

Pale Pink

Black

Oracal 041

Pink

44 in

80 in

Oracal 085

Pale Pink

Black

Oracal 041

Pink

20 feet



Wall mounted

sign

44”x80”x5” 24 20 feet 21.8 18



48 in

86 in

42 feet



Wall mount

contour cabinet

86 in x 48 in 28 42 feet 16’ 12’



X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
Y

A
N

T 
20

' U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T 
BO

O
K

 9
8 

- 6
05

76

ONE LIFE
CHURCH INC
840-11660-040

TENNISON ALFRED A III
& TONYA N
840-11660-500

PR
IV

A
TE

 A
CC

E
SS

 R
D

PARCEL NO.
840-11660-450

PARCEL NO.
840-11660-651

PARCEL NO.
840-11660-400

PARCEL NO.
840-11676-000

EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION
PHASE I

PARCEL NO. 840-11640-220

PARCEL NO.
840-11640-236

84
.3

3

47
.8

'

EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION
PHASE I

LOT 1
24.23 ACRES

1055487 Sq. Ft.

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
CK

 L
IN

E

ZONING R-E

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

55
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 B
U

FF
E

R

75
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
CK

 L
IN

E

ZONING R-1

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

ZONING C-3

ZONING C-3

PARCEL NO. 840-11640-240

PARCEL NO. 840-11640-241

ZONING C-3

ZONING C-3

ZONING R-E

CITY OF BRYANT
25' SEWER EASEMENT

20' WATER LINE EASEMENT

AIR EASEMENT

BILLBOARD SIGN
EASEMENT

LOT 2
3.95 ACRES

171998 Sq. Ft.

ZONING R-1

HENRY AVE.

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D

SW 1/4  NW 1 /4
SECTION 13
T-1-S R-14-W

NW 1/4  NW 1 /4
SECTION 13
T-1-S R-14-W

NE 1/4  NE 1 /4
SECTION 14
T-1-S R-14-W

ZONING R-E

ZONING C-2

ZONING C-3

PROPOSED
20' INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXX

X

ARKANSAS STATE HIGWAY NO. 5
 (APPARENT 60' R/W)

POINT OF BEGINNING
FND. 5/8" REBAR

ACCEPTED AS SW CORNER,
SW1/4, NW1/4,

SEC. 13, T-1-S, R-14-W

FND. 1/2" REBAR
(BEARS N70°21'E 0.41')

FND. 5/8" REBAR
P.L.S. 0128

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 5/8" REBAR
P.L.S. 0128

FND. 1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1664

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 568

FND. 1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1467

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 568

N65°10'33"E 680.63

N
2°

21
'59

"E
 3

67
.8

0

COMPUTED LOCATION
FROM EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION

NE CORNER, NE1/4, NE1/4,
SEC. 14, T-1-S, R-14-W

FND. 2" PIPE

INT. OF EAST LINE, NE1/4, NE1/4,
AND SOUTH R/W OF ARK. HWY. 5

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1664)

FND. 1/2" REBAR,
NW CORNER, LOT 77,

EAST RIDGE SUBD., PH1

X

X

X

X

EAST LINE,
NE1/4, NE1/4

FND. 1" PIPE
(BEARS N62°53'12"W 12.96')

FND. 5/8" REBAR
(PS 128)

FND. 1" PIPE
NW CORNER, LOT 68,

EAST RIDGE SUBD., PH1
(BEARS S6°35'26"E 14.32')

X X

WEST LINE,
EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 1

WEST LINE,
EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 1

N
02

°2
4'4

8"
E

 1
32

4.
05

'

N
02

°1
1'3

2"
E

 2
45

.9
5'

N88°04'08"W 191.43'

S87°51'51"E 267.64' S89°05'22"E 297.60' S89°16'26"E 291.29'

S0
2°

21
'59

"W
 3

44
.9

9'

S65°09'57"W 848.81'

S24°50'41"E 327.00'

S65°09'57"W 711.59'

N88°43'09"W 67.64'

FND. 1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1664

CENTERLINE I-30 SERVICE ROAD

(INTERSTATE 30)

N
02

°4
3'4

0"
E

 6
73

.8
3'

SE 1/4  NE 1 /4
SECTION 14
T-1-S R-14-W

EXISTING PRIVATE
ACCESS ROAD

PROP0SED
20' INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT

20'

25'

25'

20'

N
2°

11
'32

"E
 5

47
.3

8

S88°49'30"E 448.64

N88°43'01"W
138.08'

N88°05'03"W
115.16'

N
2°

11
'32

"E
 3

90
.0

0
N

2°
11

'32
"E

 1
49

.5
9

28.6'

27.5' AIR EASEMENT

SW 1/4  SW 1 /4
SECTION 12
T-1-S R-14-W

SE 1/4  SE 1 /4
SECTION 11
T-1-S R-14-W

25'

20'

72.3

72.4

FND. AXLE
NE CORNER, SW/4, NW1/4,
SEC. 13, T-1-S, R-14-W

COMPUTED LOCATION
FROM EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION

NW CORNER, SW/4, NW1/4,
SEC. 13, T-1-S, R-14-W

ZONING C-3

ZONING C-2

ZONING C-2

55' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

UTILITY
EASEMENT

UTILITY
EASEMENT

UTILITY
EASEMENT

UTILITY
EASEMENT

N88°04'08"W 145.03

S68°44'33"W 334.66

S2
°4

5'0
7"

W
 3

71
.6

4
20' FORCEMAIN

EASEMENT

20' FORCEMAIN
EASEMENT

- Found monument

LEGEND
- Computed point

- Set Iron Pipe
(M)

(D)
(R)

- Measured
- Record
- Deed

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Co

m
m

er
cia

l\
20

22
\2

2-
08

00
 S

tu
ar

t F
in

ley
 I 

30
\2

2-
08

00
-F

in
al 

Pl
at

 0
9-

10
-2

02
3_

1_
30

68
5_

63
93

ae
40

.sv
$.

dw
g

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

500 0
SHEET:

01/19/2024 B.JOHNSON

22-0800

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

1" = 100'

ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

HOPE CONSULTING INC.
129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - AS SHOWN
REAR - AS SHOWN
SIDE - AS SHOWN

LOT CORNERS: SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT -  AS SHOWN
REAR - OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - OR AS SHOWN

NUMBER OF LOTS: 2

SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: FIRST ELECTRIC COOP
SOURCE OF GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:

 SOURCE OF TITLE:  SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT

OWNER:

2023-015797
2023-015796
2023-010005
2023-017298

ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC
PO BOX 10
BRYANT, AR 72022

ENGINEERS:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FINAL PLAT
FINLEY BUSINESS PARK

 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.
By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope PLS No, 1762, hereby certify that this drawing correctly
depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not represent a
title search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the Federal
Insurance Rate Map, panel #05125C0365e, Dated: 06/05/2020 .

CERTIFICATIONS:

Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:

OWNER:          DEVELOPER:

ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC

PO BOX 10

BRYANT, AR 72022

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762 Arkansas

 Signed:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance
with the within plat.

Source of Title:

   _________________

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

Date of Execution

ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC
PO BOX 10
BRYANT, AR 72022

01S 14W 14 110 62 1762

2023-015797
2023-015796
2023-010005
2023-017298

ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC

PO BOX 10

BRYANT, AR 72022

500 001S 14W 13 400 62 1762

C-2 AND C3

OVERALL BOUNDARY PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER (NW1/4) AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 13; ALL IN TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 5/8" REBAR ACCEPTED AS THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4, SECTION 13;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF NORTH 02°24'48" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 1,324.05 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4,
NW1/4 OF SECTION 13;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13
NORTH 02°11'32" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 245.95 FEET, TO A 1/2" REBAR AND
CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE SOUTH 88°04'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF
145.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 68°44'33" EAST A DISTANCE OF 334.66 FEET TO
POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED
DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 1951 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED
RECORD BOOK 64 AT PAGE 45;

THENCE SOUTH 02°43'40" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 371.84 FEET, TO A 5/8"
REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 OF
SECTION 13; SAID POINT BEING SOUTH 88°49’30” WEST, A DISTANCE OF
448.64 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 OF
SECTION 13;

THENCE SOUTH 87°51'51" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 267.64 FEET, TO A POINT
SHOWN ON THE SOUTH LINE OF EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1, AS
FILED AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT 2007-061442;
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 89°05'22" EAST, A DISTANCE OF
297.60 FEET, TO A POINT SHOWN ON SAID SOUTH LINE OF EAST RIDGE
SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 89°16'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF
291.29 FEET, TO AN AXLE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4,
NW1/4 OF SECTION 13;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF SOUTH 02°21'59" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 344.99 FEET, TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE SOUTH 65°09'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
848.81 FEET, TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE SOUTH 24°50'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 327.00 FEET, TO A 1/2"
REBAR ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. INTERSTATE 30;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°09'57" WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 711.59 FEET, TO A 5/8" REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) AT THE
INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE NORTH 88°43'09" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 67.64 FEET, TO A THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 28.18
ACRES (1,227,410 SQUARE FEET), MORE OR LESS.

09/24/2025

I,  Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me or
under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
are accurately described on the plat and identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the
property side as required in accord with the City of Benton Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.

Pursuant to the City of Benton Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of the conditions of approval
having been completed, this document is hereby accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the
authority of said rules and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution                                          Benton Planning Commission Chairman

FINLEY BUSINESS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'



TRACT 1
4.00 AC

174128.2 SF

S87°42'10"E 27.67'

TRACT 2
1.00 AC

43609.0 SF

S88°41'27"E 67.54'

17.3'

26.7'

49.9'

35' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

25
' B

.S
.L

.EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEM TO BE
REMOVED AFTER APPROVED

NEW CONNECTION TO PUBLIC
SEWER SYSTEM IS MADE

150.0'

WORNOCK ARNOLD RAY
REVOCABLE TRUST

840-11676-050

N65°07'57"E 569.25'

S65°07'57"W 396.09'

S02°24'48"W 33.49'

S87°42'10"E 351.92'

N87°42'10"W 505.78'
S0

2°
26

'4
4"

W
 4

74
.2

2'

N65°09'04"E 76.15'

ROBINSON RANDY M
& KRISTIN S TRUSTEES

RANDY & KRIS
840-11660-350

THOMPSON DON & NANCY
IRREVOCABLE TRUST

840-11660-351 HUDSON KEITH & ANGELA
840-11660-400

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

147.2'

39.1'

100.7'

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E

75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

25
' B

.S
.L

.

1-STORY BUILDING
FOOTPRINT: ± 9,095 SQ. FT

METAL CONTAINER

℄ INTERSTATE 30 (300' R/W)

INTERSTATE 30  FRONTAGE ROAD

EXIT #124 OFF RAMP

WEST BOUND LANES

EAST BOUND LANES

N
02

°2
6'

44
"E

 2
14

.3
3'

S0
2°

26
'4

4"
W

 2
14

.3
3'

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
10

' U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

INTERSTATE 30  FRONTAGE ROAD

POINT OF BEGINNING
(TRACT 1)

NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
OF INTERSTATE 30
(REF: AHTD JOB 6611)

POINT OF BEGINNING (RECORD
TRACT & TRACT 2)

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT (TRACT 1)
FND. 5/8" REBAR

EAST 1/4 CORNER,
SEC. 14, T1S, R14W

FND. 1/2" REBAR

EXISTING 16" FORCE
MAIN SEWER

EXISTING WATER
MAIN

FND. 1/2" REBAR

K:
\L

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

rv
ey

s\
20

25
\2

5-
10

25
 M

&B
 T

1S
-R

14
W

-14
 2

51
90

 I-
30

 N
, B

ry
an

t\
SU

RV
EY

\D
W

G\
25

-10
25

 M
B 

01
S-

14
W

-14
 (2

51
90

 I3
0,

 B
ry

an
t)

 - 
Tr

ac
t S

pl
it.

dw
g

 | 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 9/
22

/2
02

5 
9:

46
 A

M | ©
20

25
 H

op
e 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 In

c.

N

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

GS
:

GR
ID

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

 S
PC

S
(N

AD
83

), 
SO

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E 

(0
30

2)

SCALE: 1" = 60'

120'60'30'0

www.HopeConsulting.com

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: -------

R SOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF

1 2 9  N o r t h  M a i n  S t r e e t
B e n t o n ,  A r k a n s a s  7 2 0 1 5
Of f ice: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

SHEET:

0500

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED: 25-1025

FLIP FLOP FLEA MARKET LLC.
REALTY TITLE & FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE CO.

25190 I-30 NORTH, BRYANT, ARKANSAS, 72022

TRACT SPLIT

PART OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER SOUTHEAST
QUARTER, SECTION 14,

TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE
14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

09/04/2025

1" = 60'

OV
#1 09/22/2025

01S 14W 14 210 62 1664

1 1

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

      PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL
FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP LISTED BELOW:
PANEL # _______________, DATED: _______________ .

NO

05125C0240E 06/05/2020

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES
OWNER OF RECORD: OWNER
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: PROPERTY ADDRESS
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID:PARCEL #

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY TAX
ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS,
OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS FURNISHED BY
THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM
FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE
USED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY,
COULD FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY.  NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP,
RIGHTS, OR OTHER INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT.

ARKAN SAS

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CE R
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATI ON

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do
hereby certify that we have caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to
hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.

Source of Title: DEED 2010-23922

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

I,William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a
survey and a plan made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments
shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and material are
correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built
conditions" and are accurately described on the plat and identified on the
ground in terms of length and direction of the property sides.

William Corbitt R. Shoffner
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document
was given approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held
_________________, 20_______.  All Documents are hereby accepted, and this
certificate is hereby executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution                                           Name:

W
I LL I AM  CORB I T T  R .  SHOF FN

ER

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664

STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DE
REGI STER

Date of Execution

Date of Execution

PROJECT
LOCATION

Lance Penfield
Bryant Planning Commission Chairman

VICINITY MAP

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument

LEGEND

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  2010-023922

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER SOUTHEAST QUARTER, SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, THENCE SOUTH 89°53'24"
WEST ALONG THE QUARTER SECTION LINE 857.70 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°02'50" WEST 474.22
FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 30 HIGHWAY (330
FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE NORTH 62°44'07" EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
965.34 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY; THENCE NORTH 00°00'11"
EAST 33.65 FEET TO PLACE OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS FROM SURVEY
TRACT 1
PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF THE  SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE1/4) OF
SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 5/8" REBAR AND THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14;

THENCE SOUTH 02°24'48" WEST A DISTANCE OF 33.49 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS
1664) ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF INTERSTATE 30, SAID POINT LYING
APPROXIMATELY 150 FEET FROM THE CENTERLINE THEREOF;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°07'57" WEST A DISTANCE OF
396.09 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 02°26'44" EAST A DISTANCE
OF 214.33 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE SOUTH 87°42'10" EAST A DISTANCE OF 351.92 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING 43,608.97 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

TRACT 2
PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF THE  SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE1/4) OF
SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A 5/8" REBAR AND THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14;

THENCE NORTH 87°42'10" WEST A DISTANCE OF 351.92 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS
1664) THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 02°26'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF 214.33 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS
1664) ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF INTERSTATE 30, SAID POINT LYING
APPROXIMATELY 150 FEET FROM THE CENTERLINE THEREOF;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°07'57" WEST A DISTANCE OF
569.25 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 02°26'44" EAST A DISTANCE
OF 474.22 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE SOUTH 87°42'10" EAST A DISTANCE OF 505.78 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING 174,128.16 SQUARE FEET, OR 4.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T







































LOT SPLIT OF LOT 2,
REYNOLDS CENTRE

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS
23140 I-30 NORTH

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

N
O

T  
  F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WE
IVER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T E
S   

WEI VE R

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANS AS ENG I NE E R

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
24

30
31

00
_P

A
N

ER
A

BR
YA

\I
N

FR
A

ST
RU

C
TU

RE
\S

UR
V

EY
\D

W
G

\2
43

03
10

0_
SU

R.
D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

O
T 

SP
LI

T 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: J
G

12
31

, 9
/1

9/
20

25
 9

:5
9:

20
 A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

A
SO

N
 G

RA
YH

A
M

, 9
/1

9/
20

25
 1

0:
00

:4
0 

A
M

J GRAYHAM
8/13/2025
24303100

L SULLIVAN
8/13/2025

R
LEGEND (EXISTING SYMBOLS)

ENGINEER
PROFESSIONAL

REGISTERED

ARKANSAS

No. 14054

STATE OF

T RA V IS  A .  T OL LEY



300 North College, Suite 317 
Fayetteville, AR 72701 

479.455.2207 
craftontull.com 

 

             
             
  
 

 

 
 
August 25, 2025 
 
City of Bryant  
Attn: Planning & Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR  72022 
 
 
Re:  Replat-Lot Split of Lot 2, Reynolds Centre 
        Terra Reynolds, LLC 
        CT Job #:  24304000 
 
 
Planning Commission, 
 
On behalf of my client, Terra Reynolds, LLC, we are submitting the above referenced replat for 
your consideration.   
 
This replat will split Lot 2 of Reynold Centre into 2 lots. Lot 2A (.612 acres) and Lot 2B (.954 
acres). This will help to facilitate the future sale of the two commercial lots on site.  The property 
is currently zoned C3. 
 
Water, sewer, electric, phone and cable are all located on the property.  
 
We appreciate your consideration in this matter. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Caroline Gardner, P.E. 
Project Manager 

CarolineGardner



129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com 

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
‐   S i n c e   1 9 6 3   ‐ 

 

 

    
January 2, 2025   Colton Leonard City of Bryant  Planning Department 210 SW 3rd St. Bryant, AR 72022    RE: Waiver from Master Transportation Plan: Dell Drive Commercial  (Hope Job #24-1351)    Dear Colton,  Dell Drive is shown as a proposed Collector on Master Transportation Plan. The development to the south received a waiver for this construction recently. We are requesting this waiver as well.   We thank you for your review and look forward to addressing any comments.     Sincerely,     Jonathan Hope 



129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

LINCOLN

SHARP

BENTON

WASHINGTON

CRAWFORD

MADISON

CARROLL
BOONE

MARION
BAXTER

FULTON

IZARD

STONE
NEWTON SEARCY

SEBASTIAN

FRANKLIN JOHNSON

POPE

LOGAN

SCOTT

VAN BUREN CLEBURNE

WHITE

FAULKNER

CONWAY

LONOKE

PRAIRIE
PULASKI

PERRY
YELL

POLK
MONTGOMERY

SEVIER

HOWARD

HEMPSTEAD
NEVADA

CLARK

PIKE

LAFAYETTE

COLUMBIA

MILLER

LITTLE RIVER

ASHLEY CHICOT
UNION

OUACHITA CALHOUN

BRADLEY

DREW

CLEVELAND
DESHA

ARKANSASJEFFERSON

DALLAS

GRANTHOT SPRING

GARLAND

RANDOLPH CLAY

GREENE

POINSETT

CROSS
CRITTENDEN

ST FRANCIS

LEE

PHILLIPS

MONROE

WOODRUFF

JACKSON

INDEPENDENCE

LAWRENCE

CRAIGHEAD
MISSISSIPPI

VICINITY MAP

  SALINE

DISTRICT 5

DISTRICT 9

DISTRICT 10

DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT 1

DISTRICT 7

DISTRICT 3

DISTRICT 4

DISTRICT 8

DISTRICT 6

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

C-1.0

C-2.0

C-5.0

PREPARED BY:
C-6.0

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:  CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

C-3.0-3.1

C-4.0-4.1

MEDICAL PLAZA
COVER SHEET

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
03/19/2025

MEDICAL PLAZA

C-7.0

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SITE PLAN
UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE

GRADING PLANPROJECT
LOCATION

SEWER UTILITIES DETAILS

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

WATER UTILITIES DETAILS

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Email:

Phone:

Email:



6

8

7 7
6

9

9

11
8

8

D
RI

V
E

 T
H

U
R

9

9 6

PROPOSED
BUILDING #1
9,960 SQ. FT.

6

PROPOSED
BUILDING #2
7,507 SQ. FT.

5

REYNOLDS ROAD
SITE SIGN

25
' S

ET
BA

CK

25
' S

ET
BA

CK

15' SETBACK

15' SETBACK

15' SETBACK

15' SETBACK

10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT

30' U
TILTY & D

RAIN
AGE ESM

T

10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT

10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT
10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT

10
' U

TI
LT

Y 
& 

D
RA

IN
AG

E 
ES

M
T

RE
YN

O
LD

S 
RO

AD
/A

RK
. H

W
Y.

 18
3

(M
IN

O
R 

AR
TE

RI
AL

 C
LA

SS
,

80
' R

/W
 P

ER
 M

.S
.P

.)

DELL DRIVE
(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W

PER M.S.P.)

840-12643-000

UNITED TRADERS INC

840-12644-004

PARTNERS PROVISION

TRUST I J&S ERWIN JR

TRUSTEES

840-12644-000

ARC CAFEHLDOOL LLC

840-12644-001

SHIV MARUTI INC

840-12644-005

PARTNERS PROVISION

TRUST I J&S ERWIN JR

TRUSTEES

840-12643-002

MCDONALD'S REAL ESTATE

COMPANY

POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT 2)

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1141)

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506),
POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT 1)

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. COTTON
SPINDLE IN ASPHALT

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506),
POINT OF BEGINNING (OVERALL

BOUNDARY & R/W DED.)

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154)

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154)

10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT

S88°33'59"E 502.86'
N02°33'00"E 60.14'

N88°30'12"W 458.94'

N88°28'15"W 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 19

2.
33

'

S88°29'45"E 270.00'

S32°32'44"E 58.25'

N88°36'41"W 333.95'

S02°52'36"W 12.56'
S88°28'15"E 334.86'

N01°05'50"W 13.39'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 14

9.
43

'

S02°52'36"W 8.84'

S86°59'17"E 306.13'

N
01

°4
1'3

0"
E 

118
.0

2'

N88°29'45"W 270.00'

N
01°05'50"W

 179.88'

EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS EASEMENT
(#2000-03033)

EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS
EASEMENT (#2005-11645)

EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS
EASEMENT PER DOC. #2005-11645

5' 
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

(F
RO

M
 E

SM
T)

5' 
SI

D
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

(F
RO

M
 E

SM
T)

LOWE'S HOME CENTER

SUPER 8

PR
O

M
O

TI
O

N
AL

ID
EA

S!

SUPER 8

WENDY'S

MCDONALD'S

20' SEWER ESMT LAYING TEN FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF MAIN

10.0'

20'20'

20' 20'

20
'

24'

24'

20'

24'

24
'

20
'

24
'

28
'

20
'

20
'

24
'

20
'

24'

19
'

22
'

20'

15
'

8'

5'

5'

24'

28'

10'

6'

11
'

24'

A
D

A
 RA

M
P

ADA RAMP

ADA RAMP

MOUNTABLE
CURB

MOUNTABLE
CURB

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

NO PARKING SIGN

NO PARKING SIGN

NO PARKING SIGN

NO PARKING SIGN

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED: A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
-0

3-
12

-2
02

5.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA
R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
C-1.0

SITE PLAN

03-19-2025

CE
RT

I F
IC

ATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT
I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

A
RKAN SAS

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

7" AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

2" ACHM SURFACE
COURSE

ZONING INFORMATION
CURRENT ZONING

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT)
FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE (SF)

N/A

50'

15'

17,707

SITE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

GROSS BUILDING AREA

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT SETBACK LINE:50'
SIDE SETBACK LINE: AS SHOWN
REAR SETBACK LINE: 15'
FRONT LANDSCAPE BUFFER: 10'

BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY

     BUILDING #1  9,600 SQ. FT.
BUILDING #2             7,507 SQ. FT.

      TOTAL           16,107 SQ. FT.

3.33 ACRES

BUSINESS TYPE HEALTH CARE

PARKING CALCULATION
(PROVIDED)

SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT)

113 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED
(6 ADA SPACES)

AS SHOWN
REAR YARD SETBACK (FT)

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

9'
(TYP)

20
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

20
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK 6.0'

10' FOR
END
STALLSPARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO
SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)

3.33 ACRES

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE
(MIN CBR 6)

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
(MIN STRENGTH=4000 PSI)

AGGREGATE BASE
(CLASS 7)

6"
6"

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

PROJECT
LOCATION

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument

LEGEND

C-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT

Email:

Phone:

Email:

PROPOSE CURVE CUT

PROPOSE CURVE CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DELL DRIVE
(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W

PER M.S.P.)

840-12643-000

UNITED TRADERS INC

PARTNERS PROVISION

TRUST I J&S ERWIN JR

N88°28'15"W 334.86'
S0

2°
52

'36
"W

 19
2.

33
'

S88°29'45"E 270.00'

S32°32'44"E 58.25'

N88°36'41"W 333.95'

S02°52'36"W 12.56'

S88°28'15"E 334.86'
N01°05'50"W 13.39'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 14

9.
43

'

S02°52'36"W 8.84'

S86°59'17"E 306.13'

N
01

°4
1'3

0"
E 

118
.0

2'

N88°29'45"W 270.00'

N
01°05'50"W

 179.88'

6

8

7 7
6

9

9

11
8

8

D
RI

V
E

 T
H

U
R

9

9 6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #1
47 PARKING SPACES

AREA 9,960 SQ. FT.
FFE=391.50'

6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #2
67 PARKING SPACES

AREA 7,507 SQ. FT.
FFE=389.5'

5

20'20'

20' 20'

20
'

24'

24'

20'

24'

24
'

20
'

24
'

28
'

20
'

20
'

24
'

20
'

24'

19
'

22
'

20'

15
'

8'

5'

5'

24'

28'

10'

6'

11
'

24'

A
D

A
 RA

M
P

ADA RAMP

ADA RAMP

MOUNTABLE
CURB

MOUNTABLE
CURB

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

6W6W6W6W6W6W6W

8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

4W
4W

4W

4W4W4W4W4W4W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

FH8S

8S

8S

8S

PROPOSED 6'' FIRE HYDRANT

 ANCHOR COLLAR

6'' VALVE

90° ELBOWS

EXISTING WATER LINE

TIE IN WITH 8''X8''
TAPPING
SLEEVING AND 8''
GATE VALVE

MH # 4498 (EXISTING)
RIM:390.05

SUMP:383.05
INV IN:383.15 8" PVC
INV IN:384.00 8" PVC

INV OUT:383.05 8" PVC

MH # 4496 (EXISTING)
RIM:387.41

SUMP:380.21
INV IN:380.31 8" PVC
INV IN:380.41 8" PVC

INV OUT:380.21 8" PVC

0+
00

0+
84

PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:388.96
INV OUT:384.42

84'  OF 8" SDR 26 PVC @ 0.50%

S S
8"X6" VALVE REDUCER

 15
8.

7' 
LF

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

(C
90

0)
 W

A
TE

R 
M

A
IN

 182.1' LF OF 8" PVC (C900) WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 1"
IRRIGATION METER

PROPOSED 1"
SERVICE WATER
METER

PROPOSED 1"
IRRIGATION METER

PROPOSED 1"
SERVICE WATER

METER

PROPOSED 8" SEWER MAIN

S S

PROPOSED 6" SEWER SERVICE LINE

PROPOSED GREASE TRAP

PROPOSED 6" SEWER
SERVICE LINE

PROPOSED GREASE TRAP
370

380

390

400

370

380

390

400
0+00 0+84

0+00 0+84

8" FL OUT = 384.42

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
S

TA
 0

+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 3

88
.9

6

84'  OF 8" SDR 26 PVC @ 0.50%

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 3

83
.1

5
8"

 F
L 

IN
 =

 3
84

.0
0

8"
 F

L 
O

U
T 

=
 3

83
.0

5

M
H

 #
 4

49
8 

(E
X

IS
TI

N
G

)
S

TA
 0

+
84

.3
4

R
IM

 =
 3

90
.0

5

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-2.0

UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE

1' = 20"

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CE
RT

I F
IC

ATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT
I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

A
RKAN SA S

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
GAS - Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument OHP

LEGEND

Email:

Phone:

Email:

1. ALL WATER INSTALLATION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT

"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR WATER LINES AND

SEWER LINES" 2015 EDITION.

WATER UTILITY NOTES:

1. ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT

"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES" 2015 EDITION.

SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

PROPOSED SEWER PROFILE
VERTICAL SCALE 1'' = 5'
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1'' = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-3.0

SEWER UTILITIES DETAILS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-3.1

SEWER UTILITIES DETAILS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-4.0

WATER UTILITIES DETAILS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-4.1

WATER UTILITIES DETAILS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION



DELL DRIVE
(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W

PER M.S.P.)

N88°28'15"W 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 19

2.
33

'

S88°29'45"E 270.00'

S32°32'44"E 58.25'

N88°36'41"W 333.95'

S02°52'36"W 12.56'

S88°28'15"E 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 14

9.
43

'

S86°59'17"E 306.13'

N
01

°4
1'3

0"
E 

118
.0

2'

N88°29'45"W 270.00'

6

8

7 7
6

9

9

11
8

8

D
RI

V
E

 T
H

U
R

9

9 6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #1
47 PARKING SPACES

AREA 9,960 SQ. FT.
FFE=391.50'

6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #2
67 PARKING SPACES

AREA 7,507 SQ. FT.
FFE=389.5'

5

20'20'

20' 20'

20
'

24'

24'

20'

24'

24
'

20
'

24
'

28
'

20
'

20
'

24
'

20
'

24'

19
'

22
'

20'

15
'

8'

5'

5'

24'

28'

10'

6'

11
'

24'

A
D

A
 RA

M
P

ADA RAMP

ADA RAMP

MOUNTABLE
CURB

MOUNTABLE
CURB

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

6W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W 8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

FH

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o

ooooooooooooooooooooo

0+00

1+00

2+
003+

00

3+
29

8S

8S

8S

8S

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o

o
o

o

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+24

S S
S S

TC 392.28

TC 391.00

TC 390.49

TC 390.59

TC 390.91

TC 390.45

TC 389.93

TC 389.98
TC 390.78

TC 390.44

TC 390.78
TC 391.18

TC 390.71

TC 390.65

FG 390.19

TC 389.57

TC 390.82

TC 388.53

TC 388.37

TC 391.50

TC 390.09

TC 390.59

FG 389.55

TC 389.01 FG 390.05

TC 390.56

FG 390.07

FG 389.60

TC 388.85
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

FG 385.73

TC 389.00 TC 389.00

TC 391.00 TC 391.00

TC 389.00

TC 388.10

TC 388.20

TC 389.00

TC 388.10

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 386.16
TC 386.25

TC 386.25

TC 389.00 TC 389.00

TC 389.00 FG 385.80

FG 387.80

TC 388.22

TC 387.02

TC 386.61TC 386.42

TC 387.82

TC 387.89

TC 388.27

TC 388.27

TC 385.88

TC 387.29

FG 387.48

TC 391.00

TC 389.00

TC 387.20

FG 386.00

TC 386.76

TC 386.06

TC 386.66

TC 387.31

TC 389.00

TC 389.00 TC 389.00

FG 390.42

TC 390.89

TC 390.93

TC 390.85

TC 390.88

TC 391.00

TC 390.79

TC 390.91
TC 390.86

TC 391.04

TC 390.97

TC 391.05TC 390.91

TC 390.67

TC 390.56

TC 390.50

TC 390.50

TC 390.56

TC 390.67

TC 390.24 TC 390.51

TC 389.91

TC 389.89

TC 389.87TC 389.86

TC 390.25

TC 390.65

TC 390.06

TC 391.11

TC 391.21

TC 391.05

TC 391.16

TC 390.65

TC 390.77

TC 391.00

TC 390.77

TC 391.00

TC 391.77

TC 390.76

TC 390.52

TC 392.54

TC 392.02

TC 391.26

TC 390.69

TC 390.63

TC 390.56

TC 390.49

TC 390.37

TC 390.24

TC 390.31

TC 391.00

FG 389.73
FG 390.62

FG 390.60

FG 390.60
FG 390.65

TC 390.65

TC 390.65

TC 391.00

FG 391.00

TC 391.00

FG 391.00

TC 391.00

TC 390.75

TC 390.60

TC 390.60

TC 390.74
TC 390.67

TC 391.00

TC 390.40

TC 390.24
TC 390.34

TC 390.47

TC 390.21

TC 391.00

TC 389.04

TC 389.16

TC 389.28

TC 389.22

TC 389.10
TC 388.97

TC 388.89

TC 388.93

TC 388.90
TC 388.87TC 389.07

TC 388.47

TC 388.67

TC 388.87

TC 390.34

TC 390.28 TC 390.31

TC 390.43

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 387.89

TC 388.13
TC 388.01

TC 388.01 TC 388.13

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 387.82
TC 388.04

TC 387.70

TC 387.58

TC 387.70
TC 388.04

TC 387.73

TC 386.48

TC 386.04

TC 386.26

TC 387.47

TC 388.00

TC 386.27 TC 386.34
TC 386.31

TC 386.38

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 385.73

TC 386.92
TC 387.60

TC 387.91
TC 386.33

TC 386.81

TC 386.30

TC 386.45

TC 386.15
TC 386.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 386.51 TC 386.25 TC 386.00

TC 386.12

TC 386.19

TC 386.16

TC 386.16

TC 388.12

TC 388.16

TC 388.14

TC 388.18

TC 388.10

TC 388.10

TC 388.02

TC 388.22

TC 388.54TC 388.59

TC 389.52TC 389.49

TC 389.04

TC 390.99

TC 390.99

TC 390.99

TC 390.85

TC 390.91

TC 386.14
TC 386.01 TC 386.59

TC 387.19

TC 387.80

TC 388.40

TC 390.37

TC 392.79

TC 390.57

TC 390.64

 CB-01
RIM:387.80

INV OUT:381.92

 CB-02
RIM:385.80

INV IN:381.02
INV OUT:380.92

 CB-06
RIM:390.05

INV IN:382.99
INV OUT:382.89

 CB-05
RIM:385.73

INV IN:380.18
INV IN:380.18

INV OUT:380.28

 CB- EXISTING
RIM:385.22
INV IN:380.09
INV OUT:380.19

 CB-06 (1)
RIM:389.60

INV OUT:384.56

10
4' 

 O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.5
0%

18
0' 

 O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.5
0%

18
1' 

 O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

148'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

39
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

FG 388.61

370

380

390

400

370

380

390

400
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+29

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+29

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 3

81
.0

2
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 3
80

.9
2

C
B

-0
2

S
TA

 1
+

80
.5

2
R

IM
 =

 3
85

.8
0

181'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%
148'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

18" FL OUT = 381.92

C
B

-0
1

S
TA

 0
+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 3
87

.8
0

C
B

-0
5

S
TA

 3
+

28
.9

3
R

IM
 =

 3
85

.7
3

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 3

80
.1

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 3
80

.1
8

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 3

80
.2

8

PROPOSED SURFACE

EXISTING SURFACE

370

380

390

400

370

380

390

400
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+24

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+24

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 3

80
.1

8
18

" 
FL

 IN
 =

 3
80

.1
8

18
" 

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 3

80
.2

8

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 3

80
.0

9
12

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 3
80

.1
9

180'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.50%
39'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

C
B

-0
5

S
TA

 2
+

84
.8

5
R

IM
 =

 3
85

.7
3

C
B

- E
X

IS
TI

N
G

S
TA

 3
+

23
.6

2
R

IM
 =

 3
85

.2
2

PROPOSED SURFACE

EXISTING SURFACE

18" FL OUT = 384.56

C
B

-0
6 

(1
)

S
TA

 0
+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 3
89

.6
0

18
" 

FL
 IN

 =
 3

82
.9

9
18

" 
FL

 O
U

T 
=

 3
82

.8
9

104'  OF 18" RCP @ 1.50%

C
B

-0
6

S
TA

 1
+

04
.4

4
R

IM
 =

 3
90

.0
5

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-5.0

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

1' = 20"

CE
RT

I F
IC

ATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT
I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

A
RKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
GAS - Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument OHP

LEGEND

Email:

Phone:

Email:

Water Flow Path

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN-A PROFILE
VERTICAL SCALE 1'' = 5'
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1'' = 50'

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN-B PROFILE
VERTICAL SCALE 1'' = 5'
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1'' = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DELL DRIVE
(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W

PER M.S.P.)

840-12643-000

UNITED TRADERS INC

N88°28'15"W 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 19

2.
33

'

S88°29'45"E 270.00'

S32°32'44"E 58.25'

N88°36'41"W 333.95'

S02°52'36"W 12.56'

S88°28'15"E 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 14

9.
43

'

S02°52'36"W 8.84'

S86°59'17"E 306.13'

N
01

°4
1'3

0"
E 

118
.0

2'

N88°29'45"W 270.00'

6

8

7 7
6

9

9

11
8

8

D
RI

V
E

 T
H

U
R

9

9 6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #1
47 PARKING SPACES

AREA 9,960 SQ. FT.
FFE=391.50'

6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #2
67 PARKING SPACES

AREA 7,507 SQ. FT.
FFE=389.5'

5

20'20'

20' 20'

20
'

24'

24'

20'

24'

24
'

20
'

24
'

28
'

20
'

20
'

24
'

20
'

24'

19
'

22
'

20'

15
'

8'

5'

5'

24'

28'

10'

6'

11
'

24'

A
D

A
 RA

M
P

ADA RAMP

ADA RAMP

MOUNTABLE
CURB

MOUNTABLE
CURB

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

383

38
3

38
4

38
5

386

387

388

389

389

390

390

391

391

391

39
2

392

6W6W6W

8W8W8W8W

4W
4W

4W

4W4W

8W
8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

EG 389.50

EG 390.39

EG 389.28

EG 390.37

EG 391.91

EG 388.54

EG 389.52

EG 390.57

EG 391.81

EG 390.38

EG 389.14EG 391.21

EG 388.85

EG 388.02

EG 386.08

EG 385.91

EG 383.94

EG 386.27

EG 387.76

EG 386.64

EG 392.79

8S

8S

8S

8S

S S
S S

TC 392.28

TC 391.00

TC 390.49

TC 390.59

TC 390.91

TC 390.45

TC 389.93

TC 389.98
TC 390.78

TC 390.44

TC 390.78
TC 391.18

TC 390.71

TC 390.65

FG 390.19

TC 389.57

TC 390.82

TC 388.53

TC 388.37

TC 391.50

TC 390.09

TC 390.59

FG 389.55

TC 389.01 FG 390.05

TC 390.56

FG 390.07

FG 389.60

TC 388.85
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

FG 385.73

TC 389.00 TC 389.00

TC 391.00 TC 391.00

TC 389.00

TC 388.10

TC 388.20

TC 389.00

TC 388.10

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 386.16
TC 386.25

TC 386.25

TC 389.00 TC 389.00

TC 389.00 FG 385.80

FG 387.80

TC 388.22

TC 387.02

TC 386.61TC 386.42

TC 387.82

TC 387.89

TC 388.27

TC 388.27

TC 385.88

TC 387.29

FG 387.48

TC 391.00

TC 389.00

TC 387.20

FG 386.00

TC 386.76

TC 386.06

TC 386.66

TC 387.31

TC 389.00

TC 389.00 TC 389.00

FG 390.42

TC 390.89

TC 390.93

TC 390.85

TC 390.88

TC 391.00

TC 390.79

TC 390.91
TC 390.86

TC 391.04

TC 390.97

TC 391.05TC 390.91

TC 390.67

TC 390.56

TC 390.50

TC 390.50

TC 390.56

TC 390.67

TC 390.24 TC 390.51

TC 389.91

TC 389.89

TC 389.87TC 389.86

TC 390.25

TC 390.65

TC 390.06

TC 391.11

TC 391.21

TC 391.05

TC 391.16

TC 390.65

TC 390.77

TC 391.00

TC 390.77

TC 391.00

TC 391.77

TC 390.76

TC 390.52

TC 392.54

TC 392.02

TC 391.26

TC 390.69

TC 390.63

TC 390.56

TC 390.49

TC 390.37

TC 390.24

TC 390.31

TC 391.00

FG 389.73
FG 390.62

FG 390.60

FG 390.60
FG 390.65

TC 390.65

TC 390.65

TC 391.00

FG 391.00

TC 391.00

FG 391.00

TC 391.00

TC 390.75

TC 390.60

TC 390.60

TC 390.74
TC 390.67

TC 391.00

TC 390.40

TC 390.24
TC 390.34

TC 390.47

TC 390.21

TC 391.00

TC 389.04

TC 389.16

TC 389.28

TC 389.22

TC 389.10
TC 388.97

TC 388.89

TC 388.93

TC 388.90
TC 388.87TC 389.07

TC 388.47

TC 388.67

TC 388.87

TC 390.34

TC 390.28 TC 390.31

TC 390.43

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 387.89

TC 388.13
TC 388.01

TC 388.01 TC 388.13

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 387.82
TC 388.04

TC 387.70

TC 387.58

TC 387.70
TC 388.04

TC 387.73

TC 386.48

TC 386.04

TC 386.26

TC 387.47

TC 388.00

TC 386.27 TC 386.34
TC 386.31

TC 386.38

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 385.73

TC 386.92
TC 387.60

TC 387.91
TC 386.33

TC 386.81

TC 386.30

TC 386.45

TC 386.15
TC 386.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00
TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 389.00

TC 386.51 TC 386.25 TC 386.00

TC 386.12

TC 386.19

TC 386.16

TC 386.16

TC 388.12

TC 388.16

TC 388.14

TC 388.18

TC 388.10

TC 388.10

TC 388.02

TC 388.22

TC 388.54TC 388.59

TC 389.52TC 389.49

TC 389.04

TC 390.99

TC 390.99

TC 390.99

TC 390.85

TC 390.91

TC 386.14
TC 386.01 TC 386.59

TC 387.19

TC 387.80

TC 388.40

TC 390.37

TC 392.79

TC 390.57

TC 390.64

10
4' 

 O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.5
0%

18
0' 

 O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 1

.5
0%

18
1' 

 O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

148'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

39
'  

O
F 

18
" 

RC
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

FG 388.61

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-6.0

GRADING PLAN

1' = 20"

CE
RT

I F
IC

ATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT
I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

A
RKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
GAS - Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument OHP

LEGEND

Email:

Phone:

Email:

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

7" AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

2" ACHM SURFACE
COURSE

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE
PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE
(MIN CBR 6)

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
(MIN STRENGTH=4000 PSI)

AGGREGATE BASE
(CLASS 7)

6"
6"

1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT,
   GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS.

3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT
   OR FILL IS TO OCCUR.

4. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED AT LEAST 98% OF THE
   MATERIALS MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY
   DENSITY.

5. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF 1% BELOW TO 3%
   ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

6. SUB-GRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A
   LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF
   UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS. IF
   PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED
   IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE
   MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING
   DOES NOT OCCUR.

7. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR
   FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING
   AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION.

8. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED
   THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE
   INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE
   CONTENT.

GRADING PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



DELL DRIVE
(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W

PER M.S.P.)

840-12643-000

UNITED TRADERS INC

N88°28'15"W 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 19

2.
33

'

S88°29'45"E 270.00'

S32°32'44"E 58.25'

N88°36'41"W 333.95'

S02°52'36"W 12.56'
S88°28'15"E 334.86'

S0
2°

52
'36

"W
 14

9.
43

'

S02°52'36"W 8.84'

S86°59'17"E 306.13'

N
01

°4
1'3

0"
E 

118
.0

2'

N88°29'45"W 270.00'

6

8

7 7
6

9

9

11
8

8

D
RI

V
E

 T
H

U
R

9

9 6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #1
47 PARKING SPACES

AREA 9,960 SQ. FT.
FFE=391.50'

6

PROPOSED MEDICAL
PLAZA BUILDING #2
67 PARKING SPACES

AREA 7,507 SQ. FT.
FFE=389.5'

5

20'20'

20' 20'

20
'

24'

24'

20'

24'

24
'

20
'

24
'

28
'

20
'

20
'

24
'

20
'

24'

19
'

22
'

20'

15
'

8'

5'

5'

24'

28'

10'

6'

11
'

24'

A
D

A
 RA

M
P

ADA RAMP

ADA RAMP

MOUNTABLE
CURB

MOUNTABLE
CURB

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

ROLL OUT
GARAGE

CANS AREA

383

38
3

38
4

38
5

386

387

388

389

389

390

390

391
391

391

39
2

392

6W6W

8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

4W
4W

4W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE
6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" 

M
IN

.

12
" 

M
IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

ERC LEGEND

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

A
:\

H
O

PE
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

\9
. P

RO
JE

CT
S\

11
. 2

4-
13

51
 D

E
LL

 D
RI

V
E

 - 
PH

IL
LI

P 
RY

E
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
13

51
\2

4-
13

51
_D

E
LL

_D
RI

V
E

_0
3.

18
.2

02
5.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MEDICAL PLAZA

R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC

24-1351
500 XX XX 0 XX XX XX XX

03/19/2025

--

C-7.0

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

1' = 30"

CE
RT

I F
IC

ATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT
I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

A
RKAN SA S

50'-0" MIN
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE

LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

TEMP PIPE CULVERT
(AS NEEDED)

W
ID

TH
 A

S
RE

Q
'D

TO
 A

CC
O

M
M

O
D

A
TE

A
N

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX)
AGGREGATE 12" THICK

FILTER
FABRIC

EXISTING
GROUND

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD OR SEED DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING  CONC. WASHOUT  DETENTION AREA SILT FENCE RIP RAP CHECK DAM CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DISTURBED AREA



LOT 7

FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND BENT 5/8" RBR

FND 2" ALUM MON

FND 1/2" RBR 1211

FND 1/2" RBR 1096

FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 5/8" RBR 1148 FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 1/2" RBR 1667

FND 5/8" REBAR CAP

FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND 5/8" RBR
FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND MAGNAIL

FND 5/8" RBR

FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND 5/8" RBR

FND 5/8" RBR

FND 5/8" RBR

FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND 5/8" RBR 1141

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND MAGNAIL 1141

S
2°

19
'1

1"
W

  7
40

.6
2'

 (
M

)
S

2°
20

'2
4"

W
  7

40
.8

2'
 (

P
)

FND 5/8" RBR

FND 60D NAIL

FND 5/8" RBR

DETENTION POND

N89° 21' 50"E  207.51'

440

43
5

430

435

440

445

445

43
5440

435
435

440

LOT 9
0.96 ACRES
41903 Sq. Ft.

LOT 11
0.93 ACRES
40692 Sq. Ft.

LOT 7
1.92 ACRES
83444 Sq. Ft.

PHASE 1

LOT 5
2.49 ACRES

108622 Sq. Ft.

LOT 6
3.59 ACRES

156504 Sq. Ft.

LOT 10
2.14 ACRES
93268 Sq. Ft.

LOT 8
0.88 ACRES
38509 Sq. Ft.

N52° 14' 07"W
236.02'

N51° 47' 53"W
52.90'

N2° 43' 50"W
28.40'

N42° 23' 24"W

207.21'

230.75'

59.83'
C4

144.40'

43.12'
C

6
C5

19.99'

N68° 06' 33"E
17.10'

N
26° 26' 56"W
128.61'

S63° 33' 04"W
34.87'

N
28° 19' 58"W
126.27'

N
25° 01' 20"W
195.92'

N24° 44' 42"W
57.18'

N71° 10' 52"E233.14'
N71° 10' 52"E95.46'

C7

C8

N53° 33' 55"E
41.99'

N53° 3
3' 55"E

210.65'

N55° 0
9' 17"E

259.26'

N62° 09' 55"E
15.75'

N
18

° 4
9'

 0
8"

W
17

5.
59

'

N69° 40' 48"E132.77' N69° 40' 48"E59.96'
N69° 40' 48"E222.73'

N
19

° 4
5'

 2
8"

W
23

8.
51

'

N69° 41' 19"E179.99'

C9
C10

S70° 09' 00"W
112.04'

N
25° 00' 30"W

322.68' N1° 14' 04"W
50.68'

S2° 43' 50"E
41.37'

S
2°

 2
6'

 0
6"

E
47

4.
08

'

S2° 26' 06"E
11.51'

S
2°

 2
6'

 4
2"

E
64

3.
75

'

N70° 00' 05"E440.50'

N70° 00' 05"E349.87'

N
20° 16' 19"W

162.55'

S
20° 19' 49"E
180.00'

N70° 00' 05"E440.50'

N
2°

 2
6'

 4
2"

W
64

3.
75

'

S42° 23' 24"E

207.21'

N
20° 16' 19"W

162.55'

N69° 41' 19"E
20.01'

N
19

° 4
5'

 2
8"

W
23

8.
51

'

C
11

C
12

N
20° 19' 12"W

116.38'

N
20° 19' 12"W

122.35'

N
20° 19' 12"W

179.92'

Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

Length

101.27'

252.62'

243.80'

123.00'

132.49'

87.82'

13.45'

64.13'

38.73'

Radius

300.00'

300.00'

1596.45'

868.85'

868.85'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

Delta

19°20'26"

48°14'46"

8°44'59"

8°06'40"

8°44'12"

16°46'20"

2°34'07"

12°14'49"

7°23'47"

Chord Direction

S79° 41' 39"W

N66° 30' 47"W

N18° 29' 44"W

N66° 27' 57"E

N58° 02' 31"E

S80° 58' 42"W

S71° 18' 29"W

N6° 30' 38"W

N16° 19' 57"W

Chord Length

100.79'

245.22'

243.56'

122.89'

132.36'

87.51'

13.45'

64.00'

38.70'

M
AR

KE
TP

LA
CE

 EA
ST

 P
HA

SE
 2

BR
YA

NT
 R

EA
LT

Y 
CO

M
PA

NY
, L

LC
CI

TY
 O

F B
RY

AN
T

SA
LIN

E C
OU

NT
Y,

 A
RK

AN
SA

S

V1.0
A8*. 28, 2025

20022

PR(/,M,1AR<
P/A7

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
. (

50
1)

 40
8-

46
50

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PROJECT
LOCATION:

VICINITY MAP

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 2
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

HWY 5 N O
LD STAGECOACH

M
A

R
K

E
TP

LA
C

E
 A

V
E

C
O

R
R

A
L C

IR

N
 R

E
YN

O
LD

S
 R

D

I-30M
A

IN
 S

T

A
B

LE
 L

N

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
INGRESS/EGRESS (I/E)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
FRONT - 50'
REAR - 25'
SIDE INTERIOR - 15'
SIDE EXTERIOR - 15'

NUMBER OF LOTS:  7
SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2
- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573

CERTIFICATIONS:

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:
LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22 AND THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (S1/2 SW1/4) OF
SECTION 15, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND  2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF
SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°19'11" W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE N52°14'07"W, ALONG SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE N51°47'53"W, CONTINUING
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE N2°43'50"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.40 FEET TO
A POINT LOCATED IN THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE DRIVE) FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N42°23'24"W,
LEAVING SAID WEST LINE AND ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 207.21 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG
SAID CENTERLINE AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE
CHORD BEARS N66°30'47"W - 245.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S89°21'50"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 207.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF
300.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S79°41'39"W - 100.79 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S70°09'00"W,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 112.04 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N25°01'20"W, LEAVING SAID
CENTERLINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N28°19'58"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 126.27 FEET TO A
SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S63°33'04"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 34.87 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
N26°26'56"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 128.61 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N68°06'33"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 17.10
FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N24°44'42"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 57.18 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED
ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY 5 NORTH; THENCE N71°10'52"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 328.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY AND ALONG A CURVE
TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 868.85 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 255.49 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N62°05'51"E - 254.56 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE N53°33'55"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.99 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE S20°19'49"E, LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N69°41'19"E FOR
A DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N19°45'28"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 238.51 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR
WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY 5 NORTH; THENCE N55°09'17"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 259.26 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N62°09'55"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 15.75 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1; THENCE
S2°26'42"E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 643.75 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S2°26'06"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 485.59 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S2°43'50"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 12.92 ACRES MORE
OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 1988.
COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED USING THE NATIONAL

GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

DOCUMENTS USED:
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED  1/27/2009 KERRY LANE PLS #1141
· SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE PLS #1141
· WARRANTY DEED  2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY COMPANY,

LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC
· SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412 MARKET PLACE AVENUE,

LLC
· WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
· REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

840-11714-000
BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY, LLC

2000-27387

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY, LLC

POINT OF
BEGINNING

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

4" CONCRETE

16' 14' 14' 16'

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

1'

PROGRESS

WAY

(PRIVATE)

HUNTER
CROSSING

SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2

HUNTER
CROSSING

PHASE 1

3:1 MAX

1'

NOTES:
1. ALL LOTS WILL HAVE SIDEWALKS.  THESE WILL BE ADDED
WHEN EACH SITE PLAN IS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO THE CITY
OF BRYANT AND MEET BRYANT CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

M
ARKETPLAC

E AVE.  (60' R/W
)

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2000 , Page 27387

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

Signed:Date:

Lance Penfield, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

Fred Briner

422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

         Bryant Realty Company, LLC

  422 North Main Street
            Benton, Arkansas  72015

840-12216-007
FRED BRINER

PROPERTIES, LLC

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:

'RA)7
'RA)7

ARKANSAS STATE

HIGHWAY 5 NORTH

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NORTHEAST CORNER OF
THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 22,
T-1-S, R-14-W

SEC. 22, T-1-S, R-14-W

SEC. 15, T-1-S, R-14-W

SEC. 22, T-1-S, R-14-W

SEC. 15, T-1-S, R-14-W

840-11714-003
CITY OF BRYANT

840-12216-009
FRED BRINER

PROPERTIES, LLC

840-12216-004
FRED BRINER

PROPERTIES, LLC

CEMETERY

840-12216-015
COLLECTIVE

CHURCH

840-12216-016
COLLECTIVE

CHURCH

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY, LLC

840-12216-000
BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY, LLC

840-05245-025
HUNTER CROSSING
MULTIPURPOSE POA

840-12216-008
FRED BRINER

PROPERTIES, LLC

840-11714-002
FRED BRINER

PROPERTIES, LLC

840-05245-014
AARON & MARIEL

LESACA SHUTTLEWORTH

LO
G

A
N

 R
ID

G
E

 D
R

IV
E

  (50' R
/W

)

840-05245-015
CALEE HENDERSON &

STEPHEN GARLAND

840-05245-016
VERONICA CAMILLE

THOMAS

840-05245-017
LANDERS

DEVELOPMENT LLC
840-05245-018

ROSS ANTHONY
ADCOCK LIVING

TRUST

840-05245-019
MARILYN CONLEY

840-05245-020
HOWARD N. &
RESA GASTON

840-05245-021
ALMA B. & CARLOS C.

JERUSALEM

840-05245-022
STEVEN RAY &

APPRILLA NICHELLE
PORCH

840-05245-023
DONNA

ARMSTRONG

840-05245-024
HONG

NHUNG VO

840-05245-026
EDWARD & KAY

PARDA

840-05245-027
NATHANIEL

NWANNE

840-05245-028
SAMUEL D. &

DONNA L. VAUGHT
840-05245-029

WILLIAM LYNN &
DEBORAH SUZANNE

LESLIE
840-05245-030
SHERI RENEE

GREEN

840-05245-031
VERLEAN
WILLIAMS

840-05245-032
MAKENZIE
ROBEAUX

840-05245-033
SHARON M.

FITCH-PRINTY

840-05245-034
JO DEE & DANNY

RAY HILL

840-05245-045
HUNTER

CROSSING
MULTIPURPOSE

POA

840-05245-046
COLLECTIVE

CHURCH

60' PRIVATE INGRESS / EGRESS,
STORM & UTILITY EASEMENT

30' INGRESS /
EGRESS

EASEMENT

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)

PROGRESS WAY
(PRIVATE ROAD)

EXISTING HYDRANT

HYDRANT

60' INGRESS /
EGRESS

EASEMENT

STREET SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
5228 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5225 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson - Marketplace East Subdivision\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 2 - R1 - Preliminary Plat 082825.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10, 2023. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' PRIVATE STREET  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE GRADE 3:1 TO EXISTING





georg
Typewritten Text
We are submitting plat only at this time.

georg
Typewritten Text
See response v.

georg
Typewritten Text
No response

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply

georg
Typewritten Text
Will comply

georg
Typewritten Text
All private roads are shown on plat



CREEKSIDE ADDITION
PHASE 2B

CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

2 FINAL PLAT

4 DRAINAGE PLAN

6 DRAINAGE PROFILES

7 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY PLAN

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

 I-30

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

HWY 5

 CENTARK CIR

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

 DODGEN RD

RECORD

DRAW
IN

G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



17
9983 SQ.FT

16
12312 SQ.FT

18
12430 SQ.FT

39
14224 SQ.FT

15
15791 SQ.FT

51
12356 SQ.FT54

14560 SQ.FT
53

15426 SQ.FT

50
13108 SQ.FT

47
17434 SQ.FT

49
11025 SQ.FT

48
15087 SQ.FT

42
13709 SQ.FT

41
11536 SQ.FT

55
12560 SQ.FT

34
11175 SQ.FT

26
10836 SQ.FT

33
11131 SQ.FT

25
10798 SQ.FT

32
11086 SQ.FT

24
10761 SQ.FT

31
11041 SQ.FT

23
12729 SQ.FT

30
10997 SQ.FT 37

11809 SQ.FT

29
10952 SQ.FT

36
11265 SQ.FT

28
10914 SQ.FT

35
11220 SQ.FT

27
10871 SQ.FT

52
17526 SQ.FT

56
10738 SQ.FT

WETLANDS BOUNDARY

FC

19
10828 SQ.FT

20
15566 SQ.FT

21
21121 SQ.FT

22
24438 SQ.FT

40
16538 SQ.FT

43
13386 SQ.FT

44
13747 SQ.FT

45
12241 SQ.FT

46
12603 SQ.FT

R
O

A
D

 3
 (

50
' R

/W
)

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 1

PARCEL 205-00071-000
ELVER A. MARROQUIN
3110 MIDLAND ROAD

205-00073-000
WELCOME HOME
ENTERPRISES INC

3018 MIDLAND ROAD

P.O.B

16
5.

00
'

N2°05'28"E-769.53' RD.

L=78.50
R=50.00

∆

N
87

°5
5'

11
"W

-1
65

.0
0'

 R
D

.
N2°04'49"E-1130.20' RD.

N
87

°5
5'

11
"W

-2
59

.2
5'

 R
D

.

WETLANDS BOUNDARY

CREEKWATER DRIVE (50' R/W)

COLD CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

C
R

E
E

K
 R

O
C

K
 C

O
V

E
 (

50
' R

/W
)

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 1

PARCEL 205-00071-000
ELVER A. MARROQUIN
3110 MIDLAND ROAD

205-00073-000
WELCOME HOME
ENTERPRISES INC

3018 MIDLAND ROAD

205-00074-000
CARLOS LARA ARREOLA &

JOSE CARLOS LARA GONZALEZ
2904 MIDLAND ROAD

ALEXANDER, AR 72002

001-03873-000
DANIEL & ASHLEY HALPAIN
9112 STONE CANYON DR

ALEXANDER, AR 72002

001-03318-000
MARK CARTER

INVESTMENTS LLC
23111 I-30 SOUTH
BRYANT, AR 72022

840-11634-200
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
1599 LAWSON OAKS DRIVE

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72210

R/W AREA

10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER EST

10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER EST

END EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT

START
EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT

75
.0

0'
89

.7
5' 122.30'

65
.0

5'

12
8.

81
'

65.00' 75.00'

N2° 04' 49"E - 167.81'

75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00'

C16
C17

C18

C
19

C20

C
21

C
22

C
23

C24 C25

C
26

C
27

C
28 11.70'

74
.6

9'

90.00' 75.00' 35.53'

S2° 04' 49"W - 20.44'

S57° 22' 48"E - 74.02'

S48° 25' 26"E - 116.71'

S78° 58' 48"E - 75.92'

S70° 19' 12"E - 68.17'

S51° 58' 45"E - 82.17'

S41° 47' 58"E - 43.85'

S16° 41' 28"E - 44.83'

S6° 28' 58"E - 59.73'
S0° 55' 57"E - 61.47'

S19° 41' 07"W - 67.51'

S50° 16' 07"W - 21.56'

S50° 16' 07"W - 97.15'

S38° 51' 03"W - 115.03'

N23° 32' 08"W - 128.43'

N
69

° 5
8'

 1
9"

W
 - 

15
1.

63
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

15
0.

49
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
9.

90
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
9.

30
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
8.

71
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
8.

11
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
7.

52
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
6.

92
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
6.

33
'

14
5.

73
'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

15
3.

81
'

N2° 11' 56"E - 147.30'

N2° 11' 56"E - 187.57'

S46
° 4

2' 
33

"E
 - 

13
4.

78
'

N
88

° 
20

' 0
1"

E
 - 

12
0.

17
' S42° 53' 47"W

 - 132.06'

S2° 04' 49"W - 153.98'

N2° 04' 49"E - 75.00'

147.30'

N
86

° 
35

' 3
3"

W
 - 

13
0.

03
'

75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 105.40' 99.35'

S89° 32' 39"W - 120.74'

RIGHT OF WAY
15789 SQ.FT

30.02'

13
0.51 ACRES
22302 Sq. Ft.

88
0.38 ACRES
16583 Sq. Ft.

87
0.48 ACRES
20747 Sq. Ft.

14
0.64 ACRES
27759 Sq. Ft.

0.51 ACRES
22367 Sq. Ft.

12
0.51 ACRES
22298 Sq. Ft.

11
0.51 ACRES
22293 Sq. Ft.

77
0.53 ACRES
23133 Sq. Ft.

78
0.51 ACRES
22147 Sq. Ft.

0.54 ACRES
23425 Sq. Ft.

FND BROWN REB-CAP

FND 1/2 IN REBAR

FND 1 IN ROD

FND 4 IN CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MON

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1" PIPE

FND 1" HEX ROD FND 5/8" REBAR 1388/ ROCK PILE

FND 5"X5" CONC MONFND 5"X5" CONC MON

TRACT A
OWNED BY POA

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

0.88 ACRES
38216 Sq. Ft.

N87° 55' 11"W - 74.85'

P.O.C.
NORTHWEST CORNER
LOT 77, CREEKSIDE
ADDITION, PHASE 1,
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS

N2° 04' 49"E - 75.00'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

19
5.

73
'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

16
4.

75
'

N1° 37' 31"E - 834.79'

10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER ESMT.
10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER ESMT.

C
30

C31

S2° 04' 49"W - 103.85'

C33

C34

N1° 46' 27"E - 115.23'

S89° 52' 05"E - 10.01'

N2° 01' 49"E - 761.91'
N34° 41' 56"E - 114.30'

N0° 00' 17"E - 28.95'

N21° 27' 38"W - 84.29'

N6° 12' 28"E - 37.28'

N22° 07' 30"E - 100.82'

N38° 51' 03"E - 22.04'

S61° 02' 07"W - 45.43'
S5° 41' 05"W - 71.66'

S
84

° 
18

' 5
5"

E
 - 

15
3.

41
'

C35

S0° 45' 29"W - 138.64'

N
89

° 
32

' 3
9"

E
 - 

22
3.

15
'

38
18980 SQ.FT

N2° 04' 49"E - 222.30'

 225.52'

N2° 04' 49"E - 200.53'N2° 11' 56"E - 37.95'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

15
3.

81
'

75.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C35

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C30

C31

C33

C34

Length

31.03

12.25

48.18

48.61

61.35

123.28

23.55

62.25

45.35

47.08

46.87

48.89

51.07

23.55

12.81

31.81

39.27

39.27

Radius

70.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

60.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

Chord Direction

S55° 21' 59"E

S11° 57' 22"E

S2° 59' 15"E

S43° 13' 31"W

N84° 16' 23"W

N3° 52' 51"E

S60° 56' 08"E

S63° 40' 33"E

N64° 56' 44"E

N20° 48' 40"E

N24° 02' 55"W

N69° 46' 22"W

S62° 29' 51"W

S65° 05' 46"W

N68° 51' 30"E

N38° 31' 41"E

N42° 55' 11"W

N47° 04' 49"E

Chord Length

30.78

12.13

46.90

47.29

58.71

102.71

22.69

347.14

344.85

45.88

45.69

47.55

49.54

22.69

12.79

29.70

35.36

35.36

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
18

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
18

05
4 

C
re

ek
si

de
 A

dd
iti

on
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

18
05

4-
D

E
S

IG
N

-C
re

ek
si

de
-A

dd
iti

on
-P

ha
se

-2
B

-R
4-

FI
N

A
L 

P
LA

T.
dw

g

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), ALL IN SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 77 OF THE CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, TO THE
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND RUN THENCE N1°46'27”E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF
CREEKWATER DRIVE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.23 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
S89°52'05”E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N2°01'49"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 761.91 FEET
TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF LOT 56 AND ALSO THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE
CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 2, TO THE CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE N34°41'56"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID
EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.30 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
N0°00'17"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.95 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
N21°27'38"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 84.29 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
N6°12'28"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 37.28 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 54; THENCE N22°07'30"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.82 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N38°51'03"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 22.04 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
#1573 LOCATED ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT 52, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N2°11'56"E,
LEAVING SAID EASTERLY LINE AND CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID CREEKSIDE
ADDITION, PHASE 2, TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, FOR A DISTANCE OF 37.95 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 52; THENCE N87°55'11"W, CONTINUING ALONG
SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 74.85 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 51; THENCE N2°04'49"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE,
FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 51; THENCE N87°55'11"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF
164.75 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF COLD
CREEK DRIVE AND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 51; THENCE N2°04'49"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID
EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
N87°55'11"W, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A
DISTANCE OF 195.73 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF THE
SAID E1/2 NW1/4 AND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 28; THENCE N1°37'31"E, LEAVING SAID
NORTHERLY LINE OF CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 2, AND CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID
E1/2 NW1/4, FOR A DISTANCE OF 834.79 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1388 IN A ROCK PILE
LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SAID E1/2 NW1/4; THENCE N89°32'39"E, ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF THE SAID E1/2 NW1/4, FOR A DISTANCE OF 223.15 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573;
THENCE S0°45'29"W, LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 138.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 70 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF
31.03 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S55°21'59"E - 30.78 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
S84°18'55"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 153.41 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S5°41'05"W FOR
A DISTANCE OF 71.66 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S61°02'07"W FOR A DISTANCE OF
45.43 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N86°35'33"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.03 FEET TO
A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF COLD CREEK DRIVE; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 60
FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 12.81 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S68°51'30"W - 12.79 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS
OF 25 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 31.81 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S38°31'41"W - 29.70 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE S2°04'49"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 103.85 FEET TO A
SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S48°25'26"E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 116.71 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S57°22'48"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 74.02 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573; THENCE S2°04'49"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 20.44 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573;
THENCE S78°58'48"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.92 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
S70°19'12"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 68.17 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S51°58'45"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.17 FEET
TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S41°47'58"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 43.85 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE S16°41'28"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 44.83 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S6°28'58"E FOR A DISTANCE OF
59.73 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S0°55'57"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 61.47 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE S19°41'07"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S50°16'07"W FOR A
DISTANCE OF 118.71 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S38°51'03"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.03 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 8.29 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

DOCUMENTS USED:

· SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD RASBURRY SURVEYING 10/23/2014
· DEED OF RECORD 2014 PAGE 25641 WILLIAMS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
· DEED OF RECORD 2004 PAGE 112595 THOMAS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
· SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD MIDLAND FARM SUBDIVISION BY HENRY N. CONWAY 8/13/1951

 I-30

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

HWY 5

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

FINAL
PLAT

NOV. 2024

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-400-62-1573

18054

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

JDU
QDW

HQJ
LQH

HUL
QJ

#J
PD

LO.F
RP

%U
\D

QW�
 A

5 
�2

02
2

�8
25

 0
W. &

DUP
HO 

5R
DG

PK
. �

50
1�

 40
8�

4�
50

P.
O.

 %
R[

 11
�

GN
E

%H
QWR

Q� 
A5

 �2
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C CENTARK CIR

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

FINAL PLAT
CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 2B

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

2

CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'
200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

 DODGEN RD

C
R
EE

KS
ID

E 
A
D

D
IT

IO
N
 P

H
A
S
E 

2
B

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

EA
S
T 

H
A
LF

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
H
TW

ES
T 

Q
U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 
T-

1
-S

, 
R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

NOTE 1: ALL GRINDER PUMPS AND SEWER SERVICE LINES WILL
               BE PRIVATE.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 10952 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 18980 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 23
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72210

         2014-25641 & 2004-112595

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72210

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Michael A. Lake
1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, AR 72210

Date: Signed:

Jim Hastings
1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, AR 72210

Date: Signed:

Date:

Lance Penfield, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission. All of the document is hereby accepted, and this
certificate executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made by
me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the
description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all monuments which were
found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

20
' E

SM
T.

NW COR. E1/2 NW1/4, SEC. 12,
T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY

24'  PAVEMENT

50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



DRAINAGE
PLAN

JULY 2022

18054

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

JDU
QDW

HQJ
LQH

HUL
QJ

#J
PD

LO�F
RP

)[
 �8

88
� �

00
��

0�
8

PK
 �5

01
� 4

08
�4

�5
0

%H
QWR

Q� 
AR

 �2
01

5

P�
2�

 %
R[

 11
� �

�2
01

8�

GN
E

2�
0�

 0
LOL

WDU
\ R

G

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

4

C
R
EE

KS
ID

E 
A
D

D
IT

IO
N
 P

H
A
S
E 

2
B

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

EA
S
T 

H
A
LF

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
H
TW

ES
T 

Q
U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 
T-

1
-S

, 
R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

RE
CO
RD

DR
AW
IN
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin-R9-ASB.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



DRAINAGE
PROFILES

JULY 2022

18054

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

JDU
QDW

HQJ
LQH

HUL
QJ

#J
PD

LO�F
RP

F[
 �8

88
� �

00
��

0�
8

PK
 �5

01
� 4

08
�4

�5
0

%H
QWR

Q� 
AR

 �2
01

5

P�
O�

 %
R[

 11
� �

�2
01

8�

GN
E

2�
0�

 0
LOL

WDU
\ R

G

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

�

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

EXISTING GRADE

ROAD ℄

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

ROAD ℄

FINISHED GRADE

C
R
EE

KS
ID

E 
A
D

D
IT

IO
N
 P

H
A
S
E 

2
B

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

EA
S
T 

H
A
LF

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
H
TW

ES
T 

Q
U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 
T-

1
-S

, 
R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

POST CLEARING
GRADE

POST CLEARING
GRADE

RECORD

DRAW
IN

G

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2018 Projects\18054 Creekside Addition\Drawings\DWGs\18054-DESIGN-Creekside-Addition-Phase-2-R4-031722-Drainage Basin-R9-ASB.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS FS

FS

FS

FS
FS

FS

FS

FS

39
14224 SQ.FT

51
12356 SQ.FT

50
13108 SQ.FT

47
17434 SQ.FT

49
11025 SQ.FT

48
15087 SQ.FT

42
13709 SQ.FT 41

11536 SQ.FT

34
10500 SQ.FT

26
10500 SQ.FT

33
10500 SQ.FT

10500 SQ.FT

32
10500 SQ.FT

31
10500 SQ.FT

38
14802 SQ.FT

30
10500 SQ.FT

37
10680 SQ.FT

29
10500 SQ.FT

36
10500 SQ.FT

28
10500 SQ.FT

35
10500 SQ.FT

27
10500 SQ.FT

52
17526 SQ.FT

40
16538 SQ.FT

43
13386 SQ.FT

44
13747 SQ.FT

45
12241 SQ.FT

46
12603 SQ.FT

12+00
13+00

14+00
15+00

16+00
17+00

18+00
19+00

20+00

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

3+99

1+
00

3+
00

STA: 3+99
INSTALL BLOWOFF
ASSEMBLY COMPLETE

SSSS

SS
SS

3+00
4+00

5+00
6+00

7+00
8+00

9+00

10+00
11+00

12+00

12+16

STA: 12+16
END CONNECTION
COMPLETE

3" SDR21 PVC FORCE SEWER

2" SDR21 PVC
FORCE SEWER

2"
 S

D
R

21
 P

V
C

FO
R

C
E

 S
E

W
E

R

2" SDR21 PVCFORCE SEWER

2"  SDR21 PVC
FORCE SEWER

20
' E

ST

STA: 3+28
END CONNECTION

COMPLETE

8"X6" MJ REDUCER

6"
 S

D
R

21
P

V
C

 W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E

RIGHT OF WAY
11648 SQ.FT

STA: 21+29
INSTALL BLOWOFF
ASSEMBLY COMPLETE

8" SDR21
PVC WATER LINE

8" SDR21
PVC WATER LINE

STA: 19+43
INSTALL FHA COMPLETE

STA: 0+75
INSTALL FHA COMPLETE

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 2+21

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 2+78

 8" MJ 22.5° BEND
STA: 3+21

 8" MJ 22.5° BEND
STA: 3+52

3" X 2"  MJ TEE
1- 2"  GV
1 - 3" GV

1 - 3" X 2" REDUCER
COMPLETE
STA: 5+82

 8" MJ 45° BEND
STA: 20+76

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

N:2035745.36
E:1175012.83
SV

N:2035861.74
E:1175022.03

WV

N:2035862.97
E:1175023.34

WV

N:2035864.36
E:1175022.21
WV

N:2035886.96
E:1175016.94
SV

N:2035897.16
E:1175016.84
SV

N:2036035.77
E:1175023.24
SV

N:2036046.29
E:1175023.31
SV

N:2036186.79
E:1175029.24
SV

N:2036196.09
E:1175030.00
SV

N:2036266.72
E:1175036.96

WV

N:2036266.67
E:1175035.35
FH

N:2036336.83
E:1175035.59
SV

N:2036346.86
E:1175036.36
SV

N:2036434.99
E:1175067.94
SV

N:2036434.17
E:1175081.12

WV

N:2036435.21
E:1175081.94
FH

N:2036329.87
E:1175122.27
SV

N:2036163.58
E:1175096.62
SV

N:2035955.46
E:1175088.81
SV

N:2035946.41
E:1175089.47
SV

N:2035862.49
E:1175096.43
WV

N:2035864.12
E:1175096.58
FH

N:2035864.60
E:1175235.42
SV

N:2035883.89
E:1175352.13
SV

N:2035876.99
E:1175359.20
SV

N:2035830.52
E:1175375.14

WV

N:2035829.34
E:1175375.74
FH

N:2035821.43
E:1175381.80
SV

N:2035785.53
E:1175363.38
SV

N:2035776.06
E:1175352.92
SV

N:2035792.80
E:1175241.22
SV

N:2035796.11
E:1175231.81
SV

N:2035801.76
E:1175081.93
SV

N:2035801.04
E:1175079.97
SV

N:2035795.50
E:1175087.81
SV

N:2036423.45
E:1175130.53
SV

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
18

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
18

05
4 

C
re

ek
si

de
 A

dd
iti

on
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

18
05

4-
D

E
S

IG
N

-C
re

ek
si

de
-A

dd
iti

on
-P

ha
se

-2
B

-R
4-

09
24

25
-A

S
B

.d
w

g

WATER &
SEWER

UTILITY PLAN

AUGUST 2022

18054

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

JDU
QDW

HQJ
LQH

HUL
QJ

#J
PD

LO�F
RP

)[
 �8

88
� �

00
��

0�
8

PK
 �5

01
� 4

08
�4

�5
0

%U
\D

QW�
 A

R 
�2

02
2

P�
2�

 %
R[

 11
� �

�2
01

8�

GN
E

�8
25

 0
W� &

DUP
HO 

RR
DG

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

�

FIRE HYDRANT (FHA)

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

WATER METER

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FORCE SEWER MAIN

SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

SITE LEGEND:

NOTES:

1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE.  CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT RESTRAINT.

3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY
HAVING JURISDICTION.  OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

4. ALL WATER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH SALEM WATER USERS SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.

5. ALL SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.  FOR A
COPY SEE THE WEBSITE https://www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Rev?bidId=

6. ALL GRINDER PUMPS AND SEWER SERVICE LINES TO REMAIN PRIVATE.

W

WS

FS

SS

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 9982 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 24437 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 42
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

C
R
EE

KS
ID

E 
A
D

D
IT

IO
N
 P

H
A
S
E 

2
B

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

EA
S
T 

H
A
LF

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
H
TW

ES
T 

Q
U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 
T-

1
-S

, 
R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

RECORD

DRAW
IN

G

3" X 2" TEE

3" GATE VALVE

2" GATE VALVE

3" X 2" REDUCER

3" S.S. NIPPLE

NOTE:  SEWER SERVICES ARE
  20' FROM BACK OF CURB
  3' FROM LOT LINE

3" POST HYDRANT

8" DIP

8" X 6" ANCHOR TEE

FIRE HYDRANT

8" ANCHOR COUPLING

8" X 6" REDUCER

6" SDR-21 PVC

NOTE:  WATER METERS ARE
  20' FROM BACK OF CURB
  4' FROM LOT LINE

6" GATE VALVE

8" X 6" ANCHOR TEE

FIRE HYDRANT

6" GATE VALVE

8" MJ TEE - 1 EACH

8" ANCHOR COUPLING - 3 EACH

8" GATE VALVE - 3 EACH

3" POST HYDRANT

72 L.F. OF 8" DIP

SEWER SERVICE LOT 50

COLD CREEK DRIVE

C
R

E
E

K
 R

O
C

K
 C

O
V

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



17
9983 SQ.FT

16
12312 SQ.FT

18
12430 SQ.FT

39
14224 SQ.FT

15
15791 SQ.FT

51
12356 SQ.FT54

14560 SQ.FT
53

15426 SQ.FT

50
13108 SQ.FT

47
17434 SQ.FT

49
11025 SQ.FT

48
15087 SQ.FT

42
13709 SQ.FT

41
11536 SQ.FT

55
12560 SQ.FT

34
11175 SQ.FT

26
10836 SQ.FT

33
11131 SQ.FT

25
10798 SQ.FT

32
11086 SQ.FT

24
10761 SQ.FT

31
11041 SQ.FT

23
12729 SQ.FT

30
10997 SQ.FT 37

11809 SQ.FT

29
10952 SQ.FT

36
11265 SQ.FT

28
10914 SQ.FT

35
11220 SQ.FT

27
10871 SQ.FT

52
17526 SQ.FT

56
10738 SQ.FT

WETLANDS BOUNDARY

FC

19
10828 SQ.FT

20
15566 SQ.FT

21
21121 SQ.FT

22
24438 SQ.FT

40
16538 SQ.FT

43
13386 SQ.FT

44
13747 SQ.FT

45
12241 SQ.FT

46
12603 SQ.FT

R
O

A
D

 3
 (

50
' R

/W
)

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 1

PARCEL 205-00071-000
ELVER A. MARROQUIN
3110 MIDLAND ROAD

205-00073-000
WELCOME HOME
ENTERPRISES INC

3018 MIDLAND ROAD

P.O.B

16
5.

00
'

N2°05'28"E-769.53' RD.

L=78.50
R=50.00

∆

N
87

°5
5'

11
"W

-1
65

.0
0'

 R
D

.
N2°04'49"E-1130.20' RD.

N
87

°5
5'

11
"W

-2
59

.2
5'

 R
D

.

WETLANDS BOUNDARY

CREEKWATER DRIVE (50' R/W)

COLD CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

C
R

E
E

K
 R

O
C

K
 C

O
V

E
 (

50
' R

/W
)

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 1

PARCEL 205-00071-000
ELVER A. MARROQUIN
3110 MIDLAND ROAD

205-00073-000
WELCOME HOME
ENTERPRISES INC

3018 MIDLAND ROAD

205-00074-000
CARLOS LARA ARREOLA &

JOSE CARLOS LARA GONZALEZ
2904 MIDLAND ROAD

ALEXANDER, AR 72002

001-03873-000
DANIEL & ASHLEY HALPAIN
9112 STONE CANYON DR

ALEXANDER, AR 72002

001-03318-000
MARK CARTER

INVESTMENTS LLC
23111 I-30 SOUTH
BRYANT, AR 72022

840-11634-200
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
1599 LAWSON OAKS DRIVE

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72210

R/W AREA

10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER EST

10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER EST

END EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT

START
EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT

75
.0

0'
89

.7
5' 122.30'

65
.0

5'

12
8.

81
'

65.00' 75.00'

N2° 04' 49"E - 167.81'

75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00'

C16
C17

C18

C
19

C20

C
21

C
22

C
23

C24 C25

C
26

C
27

C
28 11.70'

74
.6

9'

90.00' 75.00' 35.53'

S2° 04' 49"W - 20.44'

S57° 22' 48"E - 74.02'

S48° 25' 26"E - 116.71'

S78° 58' 48"E - 75.92'

S70° 19' 12"E - 68.17'

S51° 58' 45"E - 82.17'

S41° 47' 58"E - 43.85'

S16° 41' 28"E - 44.83'

S6° 28' 58"E - 59.73'
S0° 55' 57"E - 61.47'

S19° 41' 07"W - 67.51'

S50° 16' 07"W - 21.56'

S50° 16' 07"W - 97.15'

S38° 51' 03"W - 115.03'

N23° 32' 08"W - 128.43'

N
69

° 5
8'

 1
9"

W
 - 

15
1.

63
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

15
0.

49
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
9.

90
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
9.

30
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
8.

71
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
8.

11
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
7.

52
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
6.

92
'

S
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

E
 - 

14
6.

33
'

14
5.

73
'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

15
3.

81
'

N2° 11' 56"E - 147.30'

N2° 11' 56"E - 187.57'

S46
° 4

2' 
33

"E
 - 

13
4.

78
'

N
88

° 
20

' 0
1"

E
 - 

12
0.

17
' S42° 53' 47"W

 - 132.06'

S2° 04' 49"W - 153.98'

N2° 04' 49"E - 75.00'

147.30'

N
86

° 
35

' 3
3"

W
 - 

13
0.

03
'

75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 75.00' 105.40' 99.35'

S89° 32' 39"W - 120.74'

RIGHT OF WAY
15789 SQ.FT

30.02'

13
0.51 ACRES
22302 Sq. Ft.

88
0.38 ACRES
16583 Sq. Ft.

87
0.48 ACRES
20747 Sq. Ft.

14
0.64 ACRES
27759 Sq. Ft.

0.51 ACRES
22367 Sq. Ft.

12
0.51 ACRES
22298 Sq. Ft.

11
0.51 ACRES
22293 Sq. Ft.

77
0.53 ACRES
23133 Sq. Ft.

78
0.51 ACRES
22147 Sq. Ft.

0.54 ACRES
23425 Sq. Ft.

FND BROWN REB-CAP

FND 1/2 IN REBAR

FND 1 IN ROD

FND 4 IN CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MONFND CONC MON

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1/2" REBAR 1573

FND 1" PIPE

FND 1" HEX ROD FND 5/8" REBAR 1388/ ROCK PILE

FND 5"X5" CONC MONFND 5"X5" CONC MON

TRACT A
OWNED BY POA

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

0.88 ACRES
38216 Sq. Ft.

N87° 55' 11"W - 74.85'

P.O.C.
NORTHWEST CORNER
LOT 77, CREEKSIDE
ADDITION, PHASE 1,
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS

N2° 04' 49"E - 75.00'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

19
5.

73
'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

16
4.

75
'

N1° 37' 31"E - 834.79'

10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER ESMT.
10' EXCLUSIVE SEWER ESMT.

C
30

C31

S2° 04' 49"W - 103.85'

C33

C34

N1° 46' 27"E - 115.23'

S89° 52' 05"E - 10.01'

N2° 01' 49"E - 761.91'
N34° 41' 56"E - 114.30'

N0° 00' 17"E - 28.95'

N21° 27' 38"W - 84.29'

N6° 12' 28"E - 37.28'

N22° 07' 30"E - 100.82'

N38° 51' 03"E - 22.04'

S61° 02' 07"W - 45.43'
S5° 41' 05"W - 71.66'

S
84

° 
18

' 5
5"

E
 - 

15
3.

41
'

C35

S0° 45' 29"W - 138.64'

N
89

° 
32

' 3
9"

E
 - 

22
3.

15
'

38
18980 SQ.FT

N2° 04' 49"E - 222.30'

 225.52'

N2° 04' 49"E - 200.53'N2° 11' 56"E - 37.95'

N
87

° 
55

' 1
1"

W
 - 

15
3.

81
'

75.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C35

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C30

C31

C33

C34

Length

31.03

12.25

48.18

48.61

61.35

123.28

23.55

62.25

45.35

47.08

46.87

48.89

51.07

23.55

12.81

31.81

39.27

39.27

Radius

70.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

25.00

60.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

Chord Direction

S55° 21' 59"E

S11° 57' 22"E

S2° 59' 15"E

S43° 13' 31"W

N84° 16' 23"W

N3° 52' 51"E

S60° 56' 08"E

S63° 40' 33"E

N64° 56' 44"E

N20° 48' 40"E

N24° 02' 55"W

N69° 46' 22"W

S62° 29' 51"W

S65° 05' 46"W

N68° 51' 30"E

N38° 31' 41"E

N42° 55' 11"W

N47° 04' 49"E

Chord Length

30.78

12.13

46.90

47.29

58.71

102.71

22.69

347.14

344.85

45.88

45.69

47.55

49.54

22.69

12.79

29.70

35.36

35.36

J:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
18

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
18

05
4 

C
re

ek
si

de
 A

dd
iti

on
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\D
W

G
s\

18
05

4-
D

E
S

IG
N

-C
re

ek
si

de
-A

dd
iti

on
-P

ha
se

-2
B

-R
4-

FI
N

A
L 

P
LA

T.
dw

g

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), ALL IN SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 77 OF THE CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, TO THE
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND RUN THENCE N1°46'27”E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF
CREEKWATER DRIVE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.23 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
S89°52'05”E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.01 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N2°01'49"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 761.91 FEET
TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF LOT 56 AND ALSO THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE
CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 2, TO THE CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE N34°41'56"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID
EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.30 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
N0°00'17"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 28.95 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
N21°27'38"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 84.29 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
N6°12'28"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 37.28 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 54; THENCE N22°07'30"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.82 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N38°51'03"E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 22.04 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
#1573 LOCATED ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT 52, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N2°11'56"E,
LEAVING SAID EASTERLY LINE AND CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID CREEKSIDE
ADDITION, PHASE 2, TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, FOR A DISTANCE OF 37.95 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 52; THENCE N87°55'11"W, CONTINUING ALONG
SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 74.85 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 51; THENCE N2°04'49"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE,
FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 51; THENCE N87°55'11"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF
164.75 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF COLD
CREEK DRIVE AND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 51; THENCE N2°04'49"E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID
EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
N87°55'11"W, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, FOR A
DISTANCE OF 195.73 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF THE
SAID E1/2 NW1/4 AND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 28; THENCE N1°37'31"E, LEAVING SAID
NORTHERLY LINE OF CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 2, AND CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID
E1/2 NW1/4, FOR A DISTANCE OF 834.79 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1388 IN A ROCK PILE
LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SAID E1/2 NW1/4; THENCE N89°32'39"E, ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF THE SAID E1/2 NW1/4, FOR A DISTANCE OF 223.15 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573;
THENCE S0°45'29"W, LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 138.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 70 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF
31.03 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S55°21'59"E - 30.78 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
S84°18'55"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 153.41 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S5°41'05"W FOR
A DISTANCE OF 71.66 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S61°02'07"W FOR A DISTANCE OF
45.43 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N86°35'33"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.03 FEET TO
A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF COLD CREEK DRIVE; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 60
FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 12.81 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S68°51'30"W - 12.79 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS
OF 25 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 31.81 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS S38°31'41"W - 29.70 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE S2°04'49"W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 103.85 FEET TO A
SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S48°25'26"E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 116.71 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S57°22'48"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 74.02 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573; THENCE S2°04'49"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 20.44 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573;
THENCE S78°58'48"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.92 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE
S70°19'12"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 68.17 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S51°58'45"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.17 FEET
TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S41°47'58"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 43.85 FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE S16°41'28"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 44.83 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S6°28'58"E FOR A DISTANCE OF
59.73 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE S0°55'57"E FOR A DISTANCE OF 61.47 FEET TO A
POINT; THENCE S19°41'07"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.51 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S50°16'07"W FOR A
DISTANCE OF 118.71 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE S38°51'03"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.03 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 8.29 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

DOCUMENTS USED:

· SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD RASBURRY SURVEYING 10/23/2014
· DEED OF RECORD 2014 PAGE 25641 WILLIAMS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
· DEED OF RECORD 2004 PAGE 112595 THOMAS TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II
· SURVEY PLAT OF RECORD MIDLAND FARM SUBDIVISION BY HENRY N. CONWAY 8/13/1951

 I-30

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

HWY 5

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

FINAL
PLAT

NOV. 2024

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-400-62-1573

18054

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

JDU
QDW

HQJ
LQH

HUL
QJ

#J
PD

LO.F
RP

%U
\D

QW�
 A

5 
�2

02
2

�8
25

 0
W. &

DUP
HO 

5R
DG

PK
. �

50
1�

 40
8�

4�
50

P.
O.

 %
R[

 11
�

GN
E

%H
QWR

Q� 
A5

 �2
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C CENTARK CIR

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

FINAL PLAT
CREEKSIDE ADDITION PHASE 2B

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

2

CL
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE

98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

AHTD TYPE B-1
CURB & GUTTER

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE

PROFILE GRADE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT2'

R
-O

-W

3:1
MAX

3:1
MAX

6'5'
UTILITY
ESMT.

10.0'
200' CC
POLE

UTILITY
LIGHT &

2' 6' 5'

R
-O

-W

10.0'
200' CC
POLE
UTILITY
LIGHT &

UTILITY
ESMT.3:1

MAX

3:1
MAX

 DODGEN RD

C
R
EE

KS
ID

E 
A
D

D
IT

IO
N
 P

H
A
S
E 

2
B

PA
R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

EA
S
T 

H
A
LF

 O
F

TH
E 

N
O

R
H
TW

ES
T 

Q
U
A
R
TE

R
S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

2
, 
T-

1
-S

, 
R
-1

4
-W

,
S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

NOTE 1: ALL GRINDER PUMPS AND SEWER SERVICE LINES WILL
               BE PRIVATE.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 10952 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 18980 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 23
SOURCE OF WATER:  SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72210

         2014-25641 & 2004-112595

         Diamond Development II

          1599 Lawson Oaks Drive
          Little Rock, AR 72210

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Michael A. Lake
1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, AR 72210

Date: Signed:

Jim Hastings
1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, AR 72210

Date: Signed:

Date:

Lance Penfield, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission. All of the document is hereby accepted, and this
certificate executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey made by
me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the
description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all monuments which were
found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

20
' E

SM
T.

NW COR. E1/2 NW1/4, SEC. 12,
T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY

24'  PAVEMENT

50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3













  
 

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com 

P.O. Box 116  
Benton, AR 72018 

GNE 
3825 Mt Carmel Rd. 
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC 

September 4, 2025 
 
Mr. Colton Leonard 
City Planner 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR  72022 
 
Re:  Final Plat – Creekside Addition, Phase 2B 
 
Dear Mr. Leonard: 
 
Please allow this letter and following list of enclosures to serve as my application for approval of 
the referenced final plat.  It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your October 
13, 2025 City of Bryant Planning Commission meeting.  The developer for the project is Diamond 
Development II, 1599 Lawson Oaks Drive, Little Rock, Arkansas 72210, lisa-lake@sbcglobal.net, 
(501) 590-5549. 
 

List of Enclosures 
 

 Bryant Subdivision Checklist 
 Certification letter signed by developer and professional engineer 
 Final Plat review fees of $47.00 

 
If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 

 
Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President 



 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

 X

10' EASEMENT

MILLS PARK ROAD 40' R/W

60300

2025/001805

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER

SIGNED_____________________________

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY

I, MITCHELL D. LANE HEREBY CERTIFY  THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY  OR

UNDER MY SUPERVISION; THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION,

SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN; AND THAT ALL INTERIOR LOT LINES ARE ACCURATELY

DESCRIBED IN TERMS OF LENGTH AND DIRECTION OF THE PROPERTY SIDES.

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR

NO. 1775, ARKANSAS.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREIN DO HEREBY CERTIFY

THAT WE HAVE CAUSED TO BE LAID OFF, PLATTED AND SUBDIVIDED, AND TO HEREBY LAY OFF, PLAT AND

SUBDIVIDE SAID REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT.

SIGNED_________________________________________________________

GERBER BEZA

_________________________________

NAME

2609 MILLS PARK RD  MILLS PARK RD, BRYANT, AR 72022
_________________________________

ADDRESS

 REPLAT OF LOT 17 AND 18 OF PIKEWOOD SUBDIVISION NO. 3 SALINE COUNTY ARKANSAS

LOT 17R

20' BLDG SETBACK

10' EASEMENT

8
' B

L
D

G
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' B

L
D

G
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

L
O

T
 1

7
L
O

T
 1

8

SOURCE OF TITLE

PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS, THIS DOCUMENT

WAS GIVEN APPROVAL BY THE BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION AT A MEETING HELD________,

2025. ALL OF THE DOCUMENT IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, AND THIS CERTIFICATE EXECUTED UNDER

THE AUTHORITY OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS.

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING

THIS DOCUMENT, NUMBER _______________, FILED FOR RECORD ______________,

2025,  IN PLAT BOOK ____________, PAGE _________.

SIGNED_________________________________________

                      CLERK

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN, THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY IS MADE SUBJECT TO AND DOES NOT DELINEATE:

BUILDING SETBACK LINES, ZONING REGULATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, OR OTHER ITEMS WHICH MAY AFFECT DEVELOPMENT.

NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS, OR THE EXISTENCE OF UNDERGROUND OR OVERHEAD

CONTAINERS OR FACILITIES, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SHOWN, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE USE OR DEVELOPMENT OF THE

TRACT. TRACT MAY BE SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS, AND PLANNING

AND ZONING REGULATIONS OF RECORD, IF ANY, AND IS SUBJECT TO SUCH FACTS WHICH A CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY

DISCLOSE. I, MITCHELL D. LANE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY

PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THIS DAY.

CERTIFICATE OF FLOOD NOTE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOTS 17-18 PIKEWOOD SUBDIVISION NO. 3 TO SALINE COUNTY ARKANSAS

SIGNED__________________________________________________________________

                 CHAIRMAN                                                        DATE OF EXECUTION

                 BRYANT PLANNING BOARD

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE "X" OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP,

05125C0380E, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 050308 WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 6-5-20 AND IS

NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

20' BLDG SETBACK

S
 2

5
°
4
4

'2
9
"
 W

  
 2

0
0
.0

0
'

N
 2

5
°4

4
'2

9
"
 E

  
 2

0
0
.0

0
'

S 62°47'51" E   100.00'

N 62°47'51" W
   100.00'

5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

5
' E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

S 62°31'28" E28.10'

N
 2

°5
3

'4
9
"  

E

2
1

4
.6

9
'

1319.06'

N 88°22'27" W

3" ALUM CAP #568
NW COR
SE 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 22
T1S R14W

1" PIPE
NE COR

SE 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 22

T1S R14W

JOB #

MITCHELL LANE SURVEYING

4801 HIGHWAY 5, BENTON, AR 72015

mitchell.lane1775@gmail.com

FIELD/CAD

AUG 28

2024

GERBER BEZA

DATE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

MDL

25-021M

8/28/25

S

N

W E

                    SURVEY BOUNDARY

                    COMPUTED POINT

                    FND MONUMENT

                   SET #5REBAR/CAP#1775

LEGEND



FND 5/8" REBAR

N8
9°

57
'12

"W
 - 

90
5.7

6' 
(M

)

LOT 89
4.95 ACRES

LOT 90
4.95 ACRES

MI
DL

AN
D 

RO
AD

 (5
0' 

R.
O.

W.
)

ZONE "AE"
PER FEMA

PANEL
05125C0240E

6/5/20

LOT 88
4.95 ACRES

TRACT 1
3.26 ACRES

142,188.96 SQ FT
N0

2°
17

'07
"E

 - 
35

1.1
6' 

(M
)

S89°57'12"E - 400.31' (M)

S0
2°

17
'07

"W
 - 

35
9.7

8' 
(M

)

N88°43'14"W - 400.06' (M)

PROPOSED
HOUSE
FF ELEV:
341'

PROPOSED
STUDIO
APARTMENT

OLD PROPERTY LINE

27.70'

P.O.B.

FN
D

 5
/8

" R
E

B
A

R

P.O.C. TRACT 1
NE CORNER SW14 SW1

4
SEC. 12 T-1-S, R-14-W

65.82'

98.97'
107.59'

10' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK
10

' U
TI

LIT
Y E

AS
EM

EN
T

11
.2'12.2'15

.8'

5.0'

19
.2'

7.0'
1.1'5.7'

9.6
'5.7' 8.9

'1.5' 3.0
'1.0'

9.8
'1.0' 3.0

'

35.3'

10
.9' 80.2'

26
.8'

58.8'

40
.7'

3.0' 11.8'3.0'

2.0
'20.5'

11
.2'

4.1'4.5'

4.5'

4.5'4.1'

30
.8'

7.0'
1.2'

6.9'
1.2'

7.0'

30
.8'

20.8'

EXISTING DRIVE ENTRANCE
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

#4151
LAND SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL

ROBBINS

ARKANSAS - SURVEYOR

CER
TIF

ICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

Z
A

N E  R OBBIN
S

SIGNATURE

NO. 1853

STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DE
REGISTER

CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME
OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THIS DAY AND THAT ALL CORNERS ARE SET AS
SHOWN.  NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS, COVENANTS,
ENCUMBRANCES, OR ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH AN ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH
MAY DISCLOSE WAS PERFORMED.

______________________________________
        ZANE ROBBINS, AR PLS #1853

UTILITIES DISCLAIMER

UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY MAPS; EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AS NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE
TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON
THIS DRAWING.

GENERAL NOTES

1.   BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH.  DISTANCES SHOWN ARE
GROUND DISTANCES.

2.   REFERENCES:
      A.  SURVEY BY GARNAT ENGINEERING FOR MIKE LAKE AND JIM HASTINGS DATED DEC. 23, 2021

B.  THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED R-1.

00 50' 100'25'

SCALE: 1" = 50'

TRACT 1 AS SURVEYED:
PART OF LOT 88, 89 AND LOT 90, MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SW1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°57'12"W -
905.76 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF TO A 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 FOR THE POINT
OF BEGINNING; THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE S2°17'07"W - 359.78 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1853; THENCE N88°43'14"W - 400.06 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1853 LOCATED ON THE
EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MIDLAND ROAD; THENCE N2°17'07"E - 351.16 FEET, ALONG SAID RIGHT
OF WAY, TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4 SW1/4; THENCE S89°57'12"E -
400.31 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 3.26 ACRES, MORE
OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF MIDLAND ROAD.
SUBJECT TO A 10 FOOT EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MIDLAND ROAD AND ALONG THE
WEST PROPERTY LINE OF THIS DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

Y:
\2

02
5\

20
25

72
5 A

MA
ND

A 
TA

RV
ER

 M
ID

LA
ND

\2
02

57
25

.dw
g

 | 
 PL

OT
TE

D 
BY

: Ra
y |

 PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 9/
9/

20
25

 9:
06

:39
 A

M | ©
20

18
 R

OB
BI

NS
 PR

OF
ES

SI
ON

AL
 LA

ND
 SE

RV
IC

ES
 IN

CO
RP

OR
AT

ED

FOR THE USE & BENEFIT OF
TYLER AND AMANDA TARVER

B
R

YA
N

T,
 A

R
K

A
N

SA
S

SA
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N

TY

DATE REVISIONS

ROB
BIN

S PR
OFE

SSIO
NAL

 LA
ND

 SER
VIC

ES
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

P.
O

. B
O

X
 9

39
 |

 B
R

Y
A

N
T,

 A
R

K
A

N
SA

S 
72

08
9

O
FF

IC
E

: 5
01

.4
25

.6
38

0 
| 

 E
M

A
IL

: Z
A

N
E

R
O

BB
IN

S3
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

|  
 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

|  
 

SU
RV

EY
IN

G 
    

   G
IS

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 ST
AK

IN
G

PA
R

T 
O

F 
LO

TS
 8

8,
 8

9 
&

 9
0

1 of 1

SCALE

PAGE

PROJECT No.

DATE
CHECKED BY
DRAWN BY ZR

09/07/2025

2025725
1"=50'

ZR

PROPERTY ADDRESS
MIDLAND ROAD
BRYANT, AR 72022

CURRENT OWNER OF RECORD
TYLER D & AMANDA L TARVER
PO BOX 41
BAUXITE AR 72011

M
ID

LA
N

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

SET 1/2" REBAR W/ CAP
FOUND MONUMENT
RIGHT-OF-WAY
OVERHEAD UTILITIES
FENCEX

R/W

OHE

POWER/LIGHT POLE
MEASURED
PER PLAT

(M)
(P)

BUILDING SETBACK LINE
UTILITY EASEMENT

LEGEND

PER DEED(D)

ROADWAY CENTERLINE
GUY WIRE

WATER VALVE
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER METER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
LIGHT POLE

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y 

SU
R

VE
Y/

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

O
T 

PL
A

N

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D

FLOOD STATEMENT

BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ALONE, ACCORDING TO FEMA FIRM #05125C0240E,
DATED JUNE 5, 2020, THIS PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/07/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES ​ 
	PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS ​ 
	 
	DRC REPORT 
	 
	PUBLIC HEARING 
	PUBLIC COMMENT 
	A public comment was made by Joan Handy regarding a fence previously agreed upon on Arey Drive. The City of Bryant Code Enforcement Office will follow up on this matter. 
	 
	OLD BUSINESS 
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 L

	Sheets and Views
	SPLIT

	Sheets and Views
	lot split

	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-0.0 COVER
	Sheets and Views
	C-0.0 COVER


	24-1351-03-12-2025-C-1.0 SITE PLAN (2)
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN (2)


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-2.0 UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-2.0 UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-3.0 SEWER UTILITIES
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-3.0 SEWER UTILITIES


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-3.1 SEWER UTILITIES
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-3.1 SEWER UTILITIES


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-4.0 WATER UTILITIES
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-4.0 WATER UTILITIES


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-4.1 WATER UTILITIES
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-4.1 WATER UTILITIES


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-5.0 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-5.0 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-6.0 GRADING PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-6.0 GRADING PLAN


	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-7.0 ECP
	Sheets and Views
	24-1351_Dell_Drive_03.18.2025-C-7.0 ECP


	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT

	0 -ASB-COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVERSHEET


	2 - FINAL PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	FINAL PLAT


	4 - ASB-DRAINAGE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	4 - DRAINAGE PLAN


	6 - ASB-DRAINAGE PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	6 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	7 - ASB-WATER & SEWER UTILITY PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	WATER & SEWER UTILITY PLAN ASB


	4 - ASB-DRAINAGE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	4 - DRAINAGE PLAN


	6 - ASB-DRAINAGE PROFILES.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	4 - ASB-DRAINAGE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	4 - DRAINAGE PLAN


	6 - ASB-DRAINAGE PROFILES.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	Sheets and Views
	FINAL PLAT

	Sheets and Views
	2025725-Layout1


